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Application Requesting Confidential Treatment for Certain Documents Produced to

the United States Securities and Exchange Commlssmn by NYSE in Connection

with its Amendment to Form 1

Dear Mr. Fields:

The purpose of this letter is to request confidential treatment under Rule 24b-2 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for certain documents submitted pursuant to Rule 6a-2,
addressed to the Division of Market Regulation, Office of Market Supervision, United States

Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC” or the “Commission™), and signed by Martha
Redding, Senior Counsel, NYSE.

Description

Bates Nos.

Date Produced

Exhibit D of NYSE’s
Amendment to Form 1
containing unconsolidated
and unaudited financial
information for certain
subsidiaries and affiliates of
NYSE, dated June 26, 2015
addressed to the Division of
Market Regulation, Office of
Market Supervision, of the
SEC and signed by Martha
Redding, produced to the
Commission pursuant to Rule

NYSE-15-000005- NYSE 15-
000105

June 26, 2015

and September 1,
2015

An intercontinental Exchange Company
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Description o Bates Nos. v Date Produced

6a-2 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.
Exhibit D of NYSE MKT’s MKT-15-000005~ MKT-15- June 26, 2015
Amendment to Form 1, 000105 : and September 1,
containing unconsolidated ‘ : 2015

and unaudited financial
information for certain
subsidiaries and affiliates of
| NYSE MKT, dated June 26,
2015 addressed to the
Division of Market

| Regulation, Office of Market
Supervision, of the SEC and
signed by Martha Redding,
produced to the Commission
pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under
the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934,

Exhibit D of NYSE Arca’s ARCA-15-000005—~ ARCA-15- June 26, 2015
Amendment to Form 1, 000105 and September 1,
containing unconsolidated ' 2015

and unaudited financial
information for certain
subsidiaries and affiliates of
NYSE Arca, dated June 26,
2015 addressed to the
Division of Market
‘Regulation, Office of Market
Supervision, of the SEC and
signed by Martha Redding,
produced to the Commission
pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under
the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934,

The above-referenced Bates stamped documents (“Confidential Material”) are deemed by
Intercontinental Exchange, on behalf of the NYSE Holdings, LLC, New York Stock Exchange
LLC, NYSE MKT LLC, and NYSE Arca, Inc. (collectively, the “Exchanges™), to be highly

confidential in their entirety and confidentiality therefore is being requested under the Freedom
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of Informauon Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, the Commission's rules and regulations thereunder (e.g., 17
C.F.R. 200.83(c)) and other applicable statutes or regulations. We request that the Confidential
Material be kept confidential for a minimum of 3 years frorn the date of submission (until June
26, 2018) to ensure that the information is considered sufficiently stale and therefore could not
create competitive harm, disadvantage the Exchanges, or be misconstrued to the detriment of the
Exchanges and/or public. Because these Confidential Materials constitute financial information
which are privileged or confidential, they are subject to the exemption from mandatory
disclosure under Exemption 4 of the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(4) (1976).

Section 552(b)(4) of the FOIA exempts from the disclosure requirements of the FOIA
“trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or
confidential”. The FOIA contains no definition of “privileged” or “confidential”. In Gulf &
Western Industries, Inc. v. U.S., 615 F.2d 527 (D.C. Cir. 1979), the Court of Appeals concluded
that information is confidential for purposes of the FOIA if (i) it is not of the type normally
released to the public by the submitter and (ii) the information is of the type that would cause
substantial competitive harm if released. There is' no requirement that “competitive harm" be
established by a showing of actual competitive harm. Rather, "actual competition and the
likelihood of substantial competitive injury is all that needs to be shown." Gulf & Western
Indus., Inc. v. U.S., 615-F.2d at 530. Thus, in National Parks and Conservation Association v.
Kleppe, 547 F.2d 673 (D.C. Cir. 1976), the Court of Appeals concluded that the disclosure of
certain financial information, including costs and price-related items, was likely to cause
substantial harm to the disclosing party’s competitive position. Such disclosure, if required,
would provide competitors with valuable information relating to the operational strengths and
weaknesses of the disclosing company. Such competitive harm may result from the use of such -
information either by direct competitors or by persons with whom one is negotiating. See
American Airlines, Inc. v. National Mediation Board, 588 F.2d 863, 868 n.13 (2d Cir.1978). It is
also clear that the exemption was intended to prevent the fundamental unfairness that can result
from one side having confidential information about the other in a business context. Cf. National
Parks, supra, at 678 n.18.

Further, the information set forth in the Confidential Material has been provided to the
Commission in connection with the Exchanges requirements under 17 CFR 240.6a-2. This
.information is not of a type customarily made available by the Exchanges to the public.
Consequently, the disclosure of the information holds the potential for significant competitive
harm to the Exchanges. Additionally, the Confidential Materials are not necessary for the
_protection of investors as the entities for which the financial information has been omitted are
not public companies, and do not hold assets of investors.

For all the foregoing reasons, the Exchanges requests that the Commission determine to
protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Material and the information contained therein.

We consent to the release of the Confidential Material for official purposes to any
member of the Commission, its staff, other government agencies, offices or bodies, or Congress.

* Should the Commission receive any request for these documents from any third party not
a member of the Commission, its staff, other government agencies, offices or bodies, or
Congress, either pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act or otherwise, we request that we are
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given an opportunity to object to such disclosure. Furthermore, should the Commission be
inclined to disclose these documents to any third party that is not a member of the Commission,
its staff, other government agencies, offices or bodies, or Congress, we request that, in
accordance with normal Commission practice, the Commission will provide ten business days’
advance notice of any such decision. See, e.g., Chrysler Corp. v. Brown, 441 U.S. 281 (1979).

In that event, we request that the Commission immediately telephone and provide a
written copy of such notice to Martha Redding, Senior Counsel, New York Stock Exchange, 11
Wall Street, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10005, (212) 656-2938,
martha.redding@theice.com, so that further substantiation of this confidentiality request may be
submitted. A , '

: Sincefely;

%
Cc: John C. Roeser
Associate Director
Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
Office of Market Supervision
100 F Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20549

-



The following information was submitted with a request that the Securities and
Exchange Commission grant confidential treatment under Rule 24b-2 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) for certain information contained in Exhibit D of
amendments to Form 1, which were filed pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act. The
Securities and Exchange Commission denied the request for confidential treatment. See
Securities Exchange Act Release No. 83760 (August 1, 2018) (Order Denying Applications by
New York Stock Exchange LLC, NYSE MKT LLC, NYSE Arca, Inc. and NYSE National, Inc.,
Respectively, for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the Exchange Act for
Material Filed Pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act). See also Securities Exchange Act
Release No. 84497 (October 29, 2018) (Order Lifting the Automatic Stay of the Order Denying
Applications by New York Stock Exchange LLC, NYSE MKT LLC, NYSE Arca, Inc., and NYSE
National, Inc., Respectively, for Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the
Exchange Act for Material Filed Pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act).
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Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ‘ Date filed

Page 1 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 (MM/DD/YY):
Execution . APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR,
Page REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION

EROM REGISTRATION. PURSUANT TO.SECTION § OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

OFFICIAL
USE
ONLY

WARNING: Failure to keep this form current and 1o file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to
keep accurate bocks and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying 1o the conduct of the applicant

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS

would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action. )

{0 APPLICATION ’ B AMENDMENT
o New York Stock Exchange LLC
State the name of the applicant: ,

2. Provide the applicant’s primary street address (Do not use a P.O. Box):

11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005

3. Provide the applicant’s mailing address (if ditferent):
N/A

4. Provide the applicant's business telephone and facsimile number:

212-656-2938 212-656-8101
(Telephone) ) * (Facsimile)
5. Provide the name, title, and telephone number of a contact employee:
1 Martha Redding Assistant Secretary 212-656-2938 .
e

(Name) . (Title) (Telephone Number) o
6. Provide the name and address of counsel for the appllcant :

Martha Redding
NYSE Heldings LLC

11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005
) December 31

7. Provide the date applicant’s fiscal year ends:
‘|8. Indicate Iegal status of applrcant O Corporation O Sole Proprietorship O Pénnership
Limited Liability Company [ Other (specify):

if other than a sole proprietor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status {(e.g. state
where incorporated, }Jlace where partnership agreement was filed or where applicant entity was formed):

(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): (b) State/Country of formation: —NE¥.XoLk

(c) Statute under which applicant was organized: New York Limited Liability Company Act

EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice of any proceeding before, the Securities and
Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registerad or ceriified mail or confirmed telegram to the
applicant’s contact amployee at the main address, or mailing address if different, given in ltems 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duly
sworn, deposes and says that he/she has executed this form on behalf of , and with the authority of , said applicant, The unders igned and
applicant represent that the information and statements contained herein, including exhibits, schedules, or other documents att ached hereto.

and other information fi le?:arewrth all of which are made a part hereol are current, true, and complete.
Date: n] New York Stock Exchange LLC

{MM/D| {Name of applicant}
Martha Redding, Assistant

By:
(Signature!/ mp) ] : ABrinted l
Subscribed and swom b lhrs day of &ﬁ,_ QQ!} by &5
{Month) (Year) 3
My Commission expires 3:‘ bo l\} County of State of

This page must always be completed in full with original, manual signature and natanzatron
Affix notary stamp or seal where applicable.

- LoCTi3 5
*  Notary Public - State of New YorksE-15.000001
4 " No.01BR6170755
Qualilied in New York County
My Commission Expires July 16, ﬁ‘s_




SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C,

Exhibits Accompanying Amendment
to
'FORM 1 REG]STRATION STATEMENT
of .
NEW AYOl'{K STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

June 30, 2015

NYSE-15-000002



EXHIBITD

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT
OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015

NYSE-15-000003



EXHIBIT D

The unconsolidated financial statements for each subsidiary
or affiliate-of New York Stock Exchange LLC for the last
fiscal year follow.

NYSE-15-000004



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Group, Inc.
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Expenses:
Compensalion and benefits 3 418
Professional services , (2,407)
Acquisition-refated transaction and integration costs 3,105
Selling, general, and administrative 27
inlercompany expenses 7,188
Operating expenses 8,332
Operating loss (8.332)
Interest income, net 74
Other income, net 237
Other income 3N
Pre-tax net loss (8,020)
Income tax benefit {1,866)
Netloss . : $ {6.155)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudiled financial statements contaln all adjustments

{consisting of normal recuring adjustments) necessary to fairly prasent our financial position and results of
oparations for the period presented. Cerain information normatly included in financial statements prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally acceptad in the Uniled Stales of Amarica have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method
accounting, The balance sheet al December 31, 2014 has been derived from tha audited financial statemenis
of IntescentinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company) st that dale but does not include all of
the information jaquired by genarally accepled accounting principles for complete financlat statamanis These

financial slatemants should be read In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial
statements and noles thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which ara contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K praviously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

As of December 31, 2014

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalants
Atcounls racewvabla, net
Defented tax assets, current

NYSE Group, Inc.

Balance Sheet

{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

Prepaid expanses and other current assats

Due from atfhates
Currant assets

_OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
‘Goodwit
Othar inlangibles, net
Other non-current assets

Tola) assats

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other current liabitities
Income tax payables

Currant llabllities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Deferred tax liabilities - non-current
Other non-current liabifities

Non-current flabliities

Total Habilitles

EQUITY:

Contribuled capita’

Retained deficit

Accumulated other comprahensive income
Total aquity

Total iabilities and equity

5 289
B43

970

1,000

103,594
107.085

308,527
570,000
875,527

¥ BEIRa

f——— e 3

S 12,664
13,359
26,013

193,661
77,198
270 860

296 893

€92,779
(6.155)
104
686,729

=¥ BBI6X

e e —— ]

In the opin.on of management, the accompanying unauditad financia! statements contaln afl adjustments {consisting
of narmal recusting adjusiments) necessary 1o fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the
pericd presented Certain information normally Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of America have been condensad or omitled. These
financiai statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting The balance shesl al
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial stalements of Intercontinental€xchange Group, Inc
(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does nol include all of the information required by generally accepled
accounting principles for complate financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the IntercontinentatExchange Group. Inc. financial stalements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K praviousiy fited with the Sacurities and Exchange

Commission

NYSE-15-000006



* CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Wall and Broad Insurance Company
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

:Total Revenue

Transaction-based expenses {500)
Total Revenue, less transaction-based expenses ' (500)
Expenses: .

Compensation and benefils . 609

Professionat services 108

Selling, general and administrative ' (1,672)
‘Operating Expenses ' (955)
Operating Income 455

Interes! income 3
Other Income . -3
Pre-tax net Income 459
Income tax expense 161
Net income - $ 298

In the oplnion of management, the accampanying unaudited financlal statements contain ail adjustments (consisting of
nermal recurring adjustments| necessasy o fairly present our financial position 2nd results of operations for the perlod
presentad, Certaln information normalty included In financial statements prepared in accordance with aceounting principles
generzlly accepted in the Untted States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financlal statemants do not

. Include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Tha balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived
from the audited financia statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, (ne. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but
does not include all of the Information requived by aenerally accepled accaunting principles for complete financlal statemenis.
Thaese financial statements should be read in conjunctlon with the IntercontinantalExchanga Group, Inc. financial statements
and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X praviously
filed with the Securlties and Exchange Commilssion.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Wall and Broad Insurance Company
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepald expenses and other current 2sssls
Deferrad tax assels - current
Current assets

Assels
LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accrued salaries and benelils
Othercurent fabilies
Due 1o atilliales
tncome tax payable
Deflerred revenue

Current Llabilities
Liabilities
EQUITY:
Coniributed capita)
Relained eamnings

Totat equity

Total Habllitles and equily

$ 7,995
721
195
8,911

3,088
104

1,184

4,473

inthe eplnion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments {censisting of normal
recusring adjustments) necessary to fairly presant our financial position and results of operations for the period prasented.
Certain information normatly Included in financial statements prepared in actordance with accounting principles generally
aceapied in the United States of America have been condznsed or omitted. These financial statements do not inchude Incame
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited
financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Ine, {the uitimate parent company| at that date but does not include
ali of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financlal

© statements should be read In conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial stataments and notes
thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained tn our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with

the Securities and Exchange Commission,

NYSE-15-000008



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Liffe Holdings, LLC

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(in thousands)
'LIABILITIES and EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Due from alfikate

Currant liabllitles

Liabiities

_EQUITY:
Retained deficit

Total equity '

Total #abilities and equity

s 1
1
[
AR
1

(1
8}

ia the opinlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad)ustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustmants) nacessary to fairly prasent our financial position and results of operations for the periad presented. Centain
infarmation normally inctuded In financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
Unlted States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financia! statements da not Includs income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting, The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent comparny) at that date but does not In¢lude all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles far completa financiaf statements. These financial statements should be read in sonjunction
with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes theralo for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are
contzined in our Annual Report on Fosm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and €xchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Liffe US, LLC

Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31_, 2014

(Unaudited)
{in thousands)

.Revenues:
Transaction and clearing fees
" Dala service fees
Other revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses:
Compensation and benefils
Technology and communications
Professional services
Selling, general and adminisirative
Depreciation and amortization
Intercompany expense

_Operating expenses

Operating loss
Interest income
interest expense, affiliale
Other income, net .
Other income

Pre-tax nst loss

) Netloss

5,264
210
562

6,036

3,528
1,711
472
690
- 302
498

7,201

{1,165}
1

(252)
260

8

{1,156)

$

{1,1586)

In the ppinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlat statements contain i adjustments {consisting
of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our Financial position and rasults of operations for the
period presented. Centain information normally Included In financial statements prapared in accordance with -
aceounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been candensed or omitted. These
financiaf statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance shaet at
Becember 31, 2014 has been derived from tha audited financlal statements of IntercontinentalExchange Groug, (nc,
{the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete tinancial statements. These financlat statements should ba read In conjunction with
the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc, financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are contained in our Apnual aépon ona Form 10-K previously filed with the Sacurities and Exchange

Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Liffe US, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
{in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 98
Acounts recievable, net . {90)
Current assels ' 8

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipmen! cost 603

Accumulated depreciation . : (352)
Propeny and equipment, net 251
Total assels 35 259

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due from afflilate $ 25,900
Other current fiabllites 31
Income taxes payable o 31
Cuirent liabiitles : ' 25,963

Total liabilities ‘ 25963

EQUITY:

Contributed capita! ' _ {23.809)
Reiained deficit T ) {1,895}
Total equity S ’ ' (25,708)

' et

Total liabiities and equity S 259

R ———

In the opinion of management, the accampanying unaudited financial statements contaln alf adjustments fconsisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly presant our financial position and results of operations for the paricd prasented. Certain
Informatlon normalty included In financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generslly accepted In the
United States of Ameriea have been condensad or omitted. These financlal statements do not include Income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Ing, [the ultimate parent company) at that data but does not inciude all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlat statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal statements and notes therato for the yaar ended December 31, 2014, which are
comained in our Annual Repon on Form 10-K previously fited with the Securitles and Exthange Commission.
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EXPENSES

Sefinz, general and administrative

Operating expenses

Operating loss
OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE)

Other Income

Net Income

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSEIPLLC
Statement of Income
As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

$ 1
1

Y

17

§ 17

tn the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain ali adjustments [consisting

of nermal recurring adjusiments) necessary 1o falrly present our financial positon and rasults of operations for the
period prasented, Certaln information normally includad ia financial statements prepased In accordance with
account ag principles generally accepted In the United States of America have bean condensed or omittad, These
financial stataments do not include income taxes accounting and aquity method accountng. The balance sheet at
December 31, 2014 his bean derived from Yhe audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.

{the uftimate parent company] at that date but doas not include all of the information required by generally accepied
accounting prnciples for complete financiat statements. These financial statements sheuld be read in conjunction with

the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc financial statements and notes thereo for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are containad In our Annual Report on Form 10-K praviously filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commissian.
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CURRENT ASSETS:

Oue from afiliates
Current assats

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

investment in subsidiary
Non-current assets

Assets

"UJABILITIES AND EQUITY:

“EQUITY:
Ratained deficit
et assets from acquisitions

_Accumulated other :umprehénsive income
Total equity

Total Habilities and equity.

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSEIPLLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
{(in thousands)

662

862

3,078

3,079

3,741

{53
3,859
(75)

3,741

3,741

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contaln all adjustments [consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary te falily presant our financlal position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information
normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles genzrally accepted in the United States of
America have been tondensed or omitted, These financial statements do not Inglude income taxes accounting and equity method
accounting. The balance shaet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financiat statements of IntercontinentalExchange
Group, Inc. (the ultimale parent company) at that dale but does aot include all of the informatlon required by generally accepted accounting
principles for complaie financial statements. These financlal statements should be read In conjunction with the IntarcontinentalExchange
Group, Inc, financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Decernber 31, 2014, which are contained in aur Annual Report on
Form 10-X praviously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Governance Services, Corporate Board Member, LLC

Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014
 {Unaudited)
{in thousands)
REVENUES:
Listing feas ‘ $ 6,357 -
Total revenus 6,357
OPERATING EXPENSES:

. Compensation and benefits 2,812
Professional services ' . . ) 106
Acquisttion-related transaction and integration costs 455
Technolegy and communication 25
Rent and aeccupancy L : 301
Selting, general and admmbsirative . ‘ 1,926
Operating axpaenses 5,629
Operating tncome . : 728
Pre-tax net income . . . 728
ncome tax expense v 304

"Netincome v _ $ 423

In the opinion of managament, the accompanying unaudited financial statements comaln all adjustments {consisting
of nocrmal recursing adjustments) nesessary to fairly present ous financia) position and results of oparatiens for the
period praseniad. Certaln information normally included In financial statements preparad in accordance with
accounting principles ganerally accepted in the United States of Amerka have been condansed of omitted. These
financial statements do not inclue income taxas accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
Cecember 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalSxchange Group, Inc.
{tha ultimate parent company} 3t that date but daes not include all of the Information required by ganerally acceptad
accounting principles for complete financial statemants. These financlal statements should be read in conjunction with
the IntergontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,

2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Farm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Governance Services, Corporate Board Member, LLC

Balance Sheet -
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited) .
{in thousands) -
CURRENT ASSETS: _
Cash and eash equivalents . . ] 375
Aczounts secavakie, nes of allawance 1,203
Frepaid eapenses and other current assels ) ) ) ]
Incame tases recaivable i . 865
Delerred tax assexs - current 152
Cursent Assets 2,604
 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Goodwlt ’ 2.624
Deferred incom e tax asset « nen-current 405
Other racaivables | 16
Other non-currens assets _ 3,045
Tomlasets $ 5,648
UABILITIES and SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES: _
Actrged salarles pad henelits s ‘560
Deferred revenus and other current Ratiltias 1,168
Oue to atfilates . 9,543
Current llabilities ) 11,272
Labiities . 11,272
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUNTY: -
Net assats (Dabilites) fram acquishtion {5,631)
fletaned earnings o : 8
Tatad shareholder's equity ‘ {5,623)
Tota) tabliities and shareholder’s equity . $ 5,648

Inthe opirlan of managament the aczampanying unaudited financial statements cuntaw ail adjustments {consisting cf normat
recutring adjustments) necessary ta faicly presant our fimanctal pasitien and results of operations for the perfod presanted Cenaln
Infarmation normally included In financial statements pfeparad In accordanze with accounting panciples genrrally acceptad in the
United States of America have been condensed o¢ amitied These Ainanctal statements do not include incame taxes accounting and
equity method acsounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has baen derived from the audited linanclal statements of
" Intascentinentalfxchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company) at that date but does nes include afl of the Infarmat'on sequired
by ganerafly aczepted accounting prindiples for complete financial 1t 3. These financtal stat should be rzad in
), with the & tinentalEachange Group, Inc. inancial statements and aotes thereto for the year ended December 33,

2014, which are contained In our Annual Report on Farm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Comenissicn

s
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Holdings LLC:
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014

{(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Expenses:
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs $ 11,682
Compensation and Benefits : {10)
Profassional services (24)
Technology and communication ' 304
Seliing. general and administrative 16
Operating expenses 11,968
Operating loss ' {11,968)
Interestincome 4,692
interest income from affiliales 35,215
Interest expense (26,949)
Other expense. net (57,813)
Other expense, net . (44,855)
Pre-tax net loss (56.823)
{ncome tax expense {3,730)
Net loss $ (60,553)

la the og'nlon of monagement, the accompanying unaudted Financial statements contals at adjusiments (consisting of
normal racurring adjustments] necessaty o falsly present our financial position and resuits of operations for the pesiod
presanted Certain information normally included In financial statements prapared In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepled in the United States of America have baen condensad or omitted Thase financial statements do not
include income Yaxes accounting and equity method accounting The balance shest at December 33, 2014 has baen derived

from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalSxchanga Group, inc. {the ultimate parent company) atthat date

but does not include all of the information required by generally accepled accounting pringiples for complete financial
stataments These financla) statements should be read in conjenction wi' the tntercontinrentalExcha ~ge Group, Inc.
financlal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are gontalned in cur Annual Repcr
on Form 10-X previeusly filed with the Securities and Exchangs Commission.
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© CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Holdings LLC
"Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(in thousands})

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash eguivelenis
" Shartterm Irvestments
Incame taxas receivable
Due from affiliates
Current assats

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Gooewill )
Other non-curren] assets
‘Defarred tax assals - NOA-CUrTeNs
Other non-current assels

Assals

LIABILITIES end EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and sccrued ablities
Defemrad income tax payable - current
Current Liabintias

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes payable « non-current
Non-current Usbilities

Liabillies

EQUITY:
Cantribuned Capital -
Retained delecit _
Accumuiated other comprehensive income

Total equity

Tolol Habifitles and equity

S 5,144
1,172,659

45,160

2,565,820
3,788,783

73,748
10,000
24,474

S 34,187
47,227

1,990,133
1,930,133

W

1,891,532
(60,553)
(5,501)

In the oplnion of management, the accomganylng unaudited inancial statements cantaln a9 adjustments {cans:sting of normat

- recurring adjusiments) necessary to falrly present our financial posttion and results of operations oz the perlod presentad Certain
nlormation normally included & firanclal statemen?s prepared in accardance with accounting prindples generally accepted In the
Unt1ed States of America have been condensed or omitted. These finandal statements do riot Include Income taxes acsounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at Decamber 33, 2034 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
IntercantinantalExchangs Group, Ing. {the ultimate parent campany) at that date but does aot includ= all of the information requirad
by genaralty accepied 32counting principles lor complete financdlal statements. These financial statements should be read in '
conjunttion with the intercontinental€xchangs Group, Inc. Bnandal statements and notes therata for the year ended Decamber 31,
2014, which are contained in our Annual Report 0 Form 10-K praviously fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Governance Services, Inc.
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues:

_ Data services fees $ 22,746
Total revenue _ , 22,746
Expenses:
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 407
Compensation and benefits _ - 13,550
Technology and communications 678
Professional services ' 3,135
Depreciation and amortization expense 937
Rent and occupancy : 355
Selling, general and administrative 3,052
‘Operating expenses 22,114
Operating Income ' 632
Interest expense, affiliates , o {7)
Other income, net ' 23
Other income | - 18
Pre-tax net income - : 648
Income tax expense : (1,832)
‘Netloss ' ‘ $ (1.184=) ‘

In the opinion of management, the atccompanying unauditad financlal statements contain all adjustments {consisting of
normal recursing adjustments) necessary to falcly presant our financial position and results of operations for the period
prasented. Certain information normally included in financial statements preparad in accordance with aceaunting principles
generally accepted in the United Statgs of America have bean condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not
Include income taxes accounting and equity methed accounting. The balance sheet at Dacember 31, 2014 has been derived
from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchangs Group, Inc. {the uitimate parant company] at that date
but does not Includa 3ll of the Informatien required by ganerally acceptad accounting principles for complete Financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc.
financial statements 3nd notes thereto for the year ended December 33, 2014, which are tontained In our Annual Report
on Form 10-X previcusly filed with the Securitles and Exchange Commission

NYSE-15-000018



CONFIDENTIAL 'i'REATMENT REQUESTED

NYSE Governance Services, Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash n5d cash seuivaleats S 2,075
Azzouris recaradis, el cf afowance 6,346
Presod wagensas a~d cther curent assels 397
NESTWO W recaivable 2,399
Resticiad cash 1,875
Oolamed tx assel - curent 313
Current asaats 13,405
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Propesty 8nd sguipmant cost 2,924
“::'-wm‘.ale& depreciaton {921)
Property snd aqu'pment nel ) 4
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Goodws . 22,785
Other non-cutent 1s3ats ) 26
Delerred tax assety - noacument 82
Other non-current Bsets !1503
Assats ﬁ———::::ﬁ..f
LIABILITIES and EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts poyeble and accrued inbates $ 325
Accrusd salades and banefits i 1,200
Other cument kptidlas 2,252
Dus o affiates 18,391
Income taz payatre « curtant 6
Dalerred ravenve 8,085
Cument Rabiities ) 30,259
Linbiies e o 223
EQUITY:
Cantnbutad copial 6,914
Retaned caficd (2,687)
A tated gther v »i 3,825
Total squity

Tolal #abiities and aquity

, the

ited financal

in the cpinton ¢f g

ruded in M

United States of A

norrrally | :
ica have been d ar

perzared bn

cantaln ot adjs
vrumr. sdjustments} necessary t3 faltly present our financisl pesiioen and results of operations for the period presentad, Casta'a

2

{carunting of narma?

e with

d.These fl

8 pIC ples §
1t 3o netinchade Income taams ascounting snd

By nthe

1ty methed sccountieg. The balance thett at Deceember 31, 2024 hut been denved rom the sudited Anarcis! ststements of
laurt:mlncmlmhmn erp irc. {the ultimate parent campany} at that date but does nat include 1 1 ¢f the nformatian required by

Ynpl,
L 14 L

les for compiete fingncia’ statements Thete Raarcial statements should ba tead ‘n eanjunction

w\m the lnm-anmmlamnu Graup.'ne financra® statements and notes thareto for the year ended Cecamber 31, 2014, which are
canteinad in sur Al Report an Farm 30-X gravipus y Bled with the

and Each

[«

NYSE-15-000019



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

New York Portfolio Clearing, LLC {dormant)
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
Assels
Other assets ' 1
Total Assatls H ¥
LIABILITIES and EQUITY:
EQUITY:
Member capital 1
Total equity 1
3 1

Total llabitilles and aquity

In the opinion of mahagemem, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustmants {consisting of normal
recursing adjustments) necassary to fairly prasent our financlal position and results of operations for the pariod praseated. Cenain
information normally includad in financial statements prepared s accordanes with accounting principles generally accepted intha
Unitad States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income 1axes accounting and
equity method accounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has baen derived from the augited financial statements of
IntercontinentalExchangs Group, Inc. {the ultimate pasent company) at that date but does not include alf of the informaton required by
generally accepted account ng principles for complete financial statements. Trgse financial statements should be read in tonjunction
with the Intercont nentalZxchange Gsoup, Inc. financial statemants and notes thereto for the year endad Oecember 31, 20143, which ate
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securit' s and Exchange Commisston. ’
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~ CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

|ce Rt Tz vwospt

ICE Futures U.S. Inc.
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues: , :
Transaction and clearing fees, net § 240,457
Revenues from affiliates 34,934
Other revenues - 3,109
Total revenues : 278,500
Expenses: _
Compensation and benefits 15,821
Professional services 787
Technology and communication 1,085
Rent and occupancy 2,191
Selling, general and adminstrative 4,333
' Depreclation and amortization ' ‘ 22,031
Service and license fees to affiliates 61,469
Operating expenses 107,717
Operating income .170,783
Other expenses, net 3,308)
Other expense, net - 3,308)
Pre-tax net Income ’ 167,475
Income tax expense 68,940
Net income $ 98,535

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments {consisting of normal
recurting adjustments) necessary to fairly prasent our financial pasition and rasults of operations far the perled presented. Certain
Information normally Included In financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America have been condensad or omitted. These financial stataments do not include incame taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derivad from the audited financiat statements of
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company} at that date but doas not include all of the information
required by generally accapled accounting principles for complete linanclal statements. These financia) statements should be read
in ranjunction with the Intercontinental€xchange Group, Inc. financiat statements and notes thereto for the year anded December
31, 2014, which ara contained in our Anpual 'I_!epnn. on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securitles and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Futures U.S. Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
(in thousands)
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalanis } s 4278
Resuclet cash - 41,097
Aczounts recelvable net of ol gwarce . 17,363
De'amrad tax assais . ©o183
F189a/d e1penses anc OINEr CuITBR: 38545 B 83
Investment in suba.cary 20,000
Currani assats . 139,562
Property and equipment:
Propany and equipment eos: 4701
Azzumuldied dapracialicn : {4,109)
Propeny and equipment. nat . 822
Other non-current assets:

" Goodwi) 850,573
Other Intangibles assels net 333,228
Other noncunent assets ) 70

Other non-currant assats : 1,223,871
Tolal sssels ' o $ 1,364,455
LIABILITIES and EQUITY
Current lisbilies: )
Accousts payable and accrued Hatiites H 8,848
Actrued salaties and benefils } : o 2,706
Other currani Hatifies . 19,837
Oue o aifilfates, net . 49,977
Cunani Iacame 1ax payakie ) ) 352
Currant liabilitles . 81,721
Non-current liabilites: '
Defaried tax Niabi'lt &5 - noncument 81,847
Othier norcurren at#iigs : 28,005
Moncurent pertion of feensing agreement 373
ton-current liabithies : TLES
Tomar Labilitles 223,086
Equity: :
Contribuled eapitat 12834
. Retaingd 2amings ) 1,128455
Total equity ) 1,141,363
Tow! Hablliles and sqisty ’ 3 iﬁjgg
inthe opaionof 3ement, the 3cc y-0g unaucited findne 3) statements conta’n ait ad ustments Ito:;ﬁszba of aormat
v ng adj; ts) y ta fairly present our Raanctal position ard results of operdt ont for she period presented. Certain

Informat.on nosmally included !n financlal statements prepared in accordance with accounting principtes generally accepiedinthe
Un:ted States of America have been sondensed or omitied, These linanc.al statsments do not nclude Income tases sczounting and
equ.ty method acceunting. The bitance sheat at Becember 33, 2014 has been derived from the audited financia) statements of
ntercontineatalEachange Group, tnc, (the uhlmu: parent tornpw) atthay atte but does not include att of the information
required by gemerally accepted aczaunting principles for Sal5ta Thase financiat statements should bereadin
conjunction with the intercontinentalEschange Group. ine nnanclal statements and ncies thereto for tha year ended December 33,
2014, which ase conty ned 'n our Aanual Repart on Ferm 30-K previously filed with the Secur ties and Eschange Commission.
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ICE Clear U.S. inc.
Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2014
' (Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Revenues:
Transaction and clearing fees, net
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenses;
Compensation and benefits
Professional services
Technology and communication
Rent and occupancy
Selfing, general and adminstrative
Depreciation and amortization
Service and license fees to afiiliates

Operating expenses

Operating income
Other expenses, net
Interest expense 1o affiliates
Other expense, nat
Pre-tax nel income

income tax expense
Netincome

15,449
7,846

23,295

5,543

586

116

691
1,059

555 :
2,918

11,468

11,827
(1,081)
(160)

(1.221)

10,606
4,235

$

6,37

In the cpinion of management, the accompanying uraudited financlal statements contaln 3l adjustments {consisting of
narmal recurring adjustments) necessary ta falrly present our financtal position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements preparad in accordance with accounting
principles genarally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesa financial
statements do not Include income taxes accounting and equity mathad accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,
2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate

" parent company) at that date but does not Include a¥l of the information required by generally accepted accounting
princlples for complete financlal stataments. These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Decemnber 31, 2014,
which are contained in cur Annual Report on Form 10-X previously fted with the Secuslties and Exchange Commiission.
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As of December 31, 2014

Current assels:
Cash and cash equivalents
Margin deposits and guaranty funds
Accounts receivabla, net of allowance
Praepald epenses and other cument assats
‘Due from atfiliates, net

Current assels

Property and equipment;
Property and equipment cost
Accumulated depreciation

Property end equipment, net

Other non-current assels:
Restricted cash
Other non-current assets

Total assels

Current liabilities:
Accoun:s payable and accrued fiabilities
Accrued salaries and benefits
Matpin deposits and guaranty funds
income taxes liability

Current liabllitles

Totial liablitles

Equity:
Conisibuted capital
Retained eamings
Total equity

Total iabilities and equity

‘CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Clear U.S. Inc.
Balance Sheet

(Unaudited)
{in thousands)

$ 5,653
4,574,695

1,467

222

45,182

4,627,224

4,686
{4,622)
64

50,000
§0,000

$ 4,677,288

$ 638
1457

4,574,605

1,187

4,577,977

4,577,877

53,852
45,459
99,311

S 48TEE

e o ——— ——

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustments jconsisting of normat
recurring adjusiments) necessary ta falrly prasent our financial position and results of operations for the pertiod prasented Certain
information normally Included io financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles ganerally accepted in the
United States of Amesica have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and
eguity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
IntercontinantalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company} at that date but does not Include all of the information required
by generally accepted accounting principhes for complete financial statements. These financial stataments shauld be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal statements and noles thereto for the year ended December 3
2014, which are contained in cur Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ASSETS:

Other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
MEMBER EQUITY:
Member capital

Member Equity

Total Member Equity

eCops, LLC {dormant)
Balance Sheet
As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alf adjustments {consksting of nor
racurring adjustments} necessary to falrly present our financlat position and resuits of operations far the perlod presented.
Certain Informatian normally included in financial stalements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America hava bean condensed or omitted. These financla! statements do not Include incon
taxas accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audite
financlat statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company| at that date but does not Incluc
of the Information required by genterally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
statements should be read in confunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. inancial statements and notes the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form m-x previously filed with the

Securlties and Exchange Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

New York Futures Clearing Corporation {dormant)

[ A

) Balance Sheet
ICe. . ... . AsOf December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Othar assats 1
Total assats ' 5 1
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
MEMBER EQUITY:
Member capital 1
Member equity
Total Member Equity $ i

in the apinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments {consisting of nor
recurring adjustments} necessary to fairly present our financial pasition and results of operations for the paried presentad.
Cerntain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the Unlted States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not includg incon
taxes sccounting and aguity method accounting. The balance sheet 3t December 31, 2014 has been derived from the aud'te
financial statements of Intercontinenta’Exchange Group, Inc. [the ultimate parent company] at that date but daes ot Inclut
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
statemnents should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalBxchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the
for the year endad December 31, 2014, which ace contained in our Annua) Report on Form 10-K prevously fited with the
Securities and Exchangz Commission
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 CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

PP

Commaodity Exchange Center (dormant)

Balance Sheet
- lcem:g - Ewce’ As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Other assats . ' 1
Total Assets . ' $ 1

'UABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY: _ ‘

Member capital . . )
Member equity 1
Total smember equity ' $ : 1

In the opinlon of management, the accampanying unaudited financial stataments contain all adjustments fconsisting of nor
1ecurring adjustmants) necassary to fairly present our financlal poshiion and results of operations for the period presented. -
Certaln Infarmation normally Included in financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting prinicipies generally
accepted in the United States of America have been candensed or omitted, These financial statements do not include Incan
taxes accounting and equlty method accounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audiy
financia) statements of IntercontinentalExchange Graup, Inc, {the ultimata parent campany| at that date but does not inchu
of the information requirad by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financial
atements should be read In confunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, tac. financlal statements and notas the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in aur Annual Regort on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

“Wj ICE Trade Vault, LLC.
: Income Statement
ICE .00 u:vionior Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

{in thousands)

Revenues: ,
Transaclion {ees, net 4 13,227
Market dala feas : 12,773
Total revenues ‘ : 26,000

‘Operaling exbenses:

Compensation and benefils _ : 1,807
Professional services ' : 125
Rent and other occupancy 76
Technology A 8
Selling, general & adminisiralion 32
Amortization and depreciation expense 54
Service and license fees to affiliate ' _ 1,520
Total operating expenses . 3916
Other income: ,
Other expense : n
interest income from affiliates ‘ _ 19
Other Income ‘ : 12
Net income H 205%

In the opinica of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statamants contaln all adjustments [consisting of normal racurring
adjustments| necessary to falely prasant our financlal position and results.of aperations for the period presentad Certaln Informaticq normally
Included in Financial staternents prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statas of America have been
condensad or amitted. These financial statements do not include intome taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
Deczmber 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercantinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent )
company} 3t that date but daes not include all of tha information required by generally acceptad accounting principles for complete financial
statements Thase financlal statements shoufd be sead in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finanzial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended Decamber 31, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual Report on Form 10-K graviously Fled with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Trade Vault, L1C
. Balance Shest
lce;:,,:-J ot As Of Dzcembsr 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in.thousands)
Current assats:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,898
Rastictad cash ' 2,580
Acceunts recevatie, nat of alcwance - 2217
Dua fram affifata 25,727
‘Cumraitl assals 36,400
Property and equipmant:
Proparty and eguipment cost 329
Accumuiatad depraciation {54)
Praperty snd equipment, net 275
Total Bssals s 36,675
Liabilities and Equilty
Current ligblitias:
Accounts payablz and accrusd Nabilisss 5 102
Accrued salaries and banafits 447
Curent llabilities 549
Non-curran! Liabillties 404
Total liabiitles 953
EQUITY:
Additiona! paid-in capita? 894
Retalred eamings 34,828
Total equity 35722
Totai llabilities and equity ' $ 36,675
Ia the opinice of gerent, the RFARYIng daed Frarca $Larreats santan lht,utm-ﬁx {sorsatng =t nenma’ necuring

24 ustents] nezessany 13 ity presant 3ue finsncal postcn and rasuits 2 coenatiens for the period prepmatad, Cartaln 'ofarmation ncrmatly
Wk finaac:e! 1a1amants Deapared ' 3223rdance wthy $23201'0g St AGZINS 2anera Ty aesaptad in t5e Unted States of Amasca Kave D
candensed ot emitted. These firangal Raterents 30 not legluoy INCame tares sxTIuntieg 10¢ Igu'ty wathod dxzuntng. The 5a'snce sheet st
Cecemdes 31, 1012 1ag bena derhed fram tha audned Frarclal statarrents Al botereantitemtaliacha~ge Sroua, Ine (the uhimate psrent sarmpamd
a1 that d3te Sut deas nat 'nehude BN of the informaticn neguired by genar by astected scsaurting srinciptes fsr csrezlate firanciak itatarrants,
These financal statamests thaakd be re3d 0 s30jurstic wih the irtersont nenta’Erchangs Graup. ve. Enasgialstatesents snd notes there'a for
ang geat snded Cacarne™ 11, 3019, whiich sre contaired e 2ur drnrust Resoct on Form 16-K 07 ously Sied wii 1he Socurt €s and Escharge
Carruss’en. .
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE 4165 11LC

Balance Shest
Ice...... .. As Of December 31, 2014

{Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Othar assets
Total assats

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital

i

-

Equity

Total equity S

tnihe spen of Managereest, the ISsmzInyng Jasudited Loanca 1talame il sonlae a1 3, s1ments {earaisiag 3f ACema' recaring
pLusimants! fezesrd ey {2 Bairly psent our frarelal povin 27¢ tasuity of coenatiam ot the peried prasanted. Canta n 'alorTutics narmaly
eekuded n fiegxial featamants Sraganed in asesrdancs win §322.01'ng sea0shs genenaly acsapted i (- e Ynited S1atey of Amerca Rave 417
condensed or cmitted These firancial sistements 25 not rchace Incarme taawa sszsyntie B o320ty reired smsunt o The Sa'anca theet 1t
Cacomder 32, 1014 hag Deerderheed fram the audined firsncat statemerts SHnareseneensaEsa~g2 Geous, Irg (the utimals zarent 23mpery)
stetat date 3ut does not Inchde sl the infarmaticd required oy genars by axzacted sszsuniing shiecistes 1or czergiete firancial patamensy.
Thase Brancrs) staterrants shauld be 93 I s3n)anttics wih tha l2tamont neataErehangs Sraup, 16 fnancal state=unts and nate) thereto foe

" teg geat andes Dazemier 35, 3083, wihikh ary s3ntawred in S ur Ansual Aenam en Farm 10-K pradlowly filed witnire Sesurt'es and Sxchargy
Ssmmassca.
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REVENUES:
Rental revenue

Operating revenues

_OPERATING EXPENSES:
Rent and other occupancy

Seliing, generaland administrative

Amortization and depreciation expense
Operating sxpensas

Nat loss

" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

JCE 5660 LLC
lncome Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
(in thousands)

$ 2,737

2,737

2,200

437

3,714

6,351

5 {3,614)

{n the opinton of management, the accompanying unaudited financial stateéments contain all adjustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjustmantsj necessary 1o falrly present our financial poshtion and rasults of operations for the perlod presented. Certaln Information normally
included in financial statemants prapared in accordance with aceounting princlples genarally acceptad In the United Statas of America have been
condensad or omitted. Thesa financial statements do nat Include Income taxes accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheetat
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinenialExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parant
cormpany) at that date but does not Include all of the information required by generally accepied accounting principles for complete financial
statements, These financial statements should be read I conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Ing. financial statements and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE 5680 LLC

Balance Sheet

_ lce n , , As Of Decamber 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

{in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equiva ents S 385
Cursznt 3s32ts ' BEH
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Preparty and eguipment cost - . 85791
Ascumulated depreciation {4,132
Proparty and equipment, net ' #1659
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other Intargibles, net n
Othar non-currend assets 115
Othes non-current assets 187
Total assels . 82,231
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payaty'e and accrued Habik ties 5 952
Due to atfitaze . 48252
Cusrent labitities 49,184
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Other non-gurtent fadilitias : ) ) »”
Ran-current Habilitles . 37
Totalliabilitles 43,211
EQUITY;
Ceoninbuted capital ) 32,774
Retained earn'ngs {11624
Netdeficit {3.613)
Equity . < 33,000

Total liabllities and equity - : $ s,m ’

{n the opinion ol managemant, the sccompanying unauditad financeial stiiemenis contan all adjustments {consisting of n¢
re2urring djustments) azcessary to falrly present aur finansial position ard results of operations fcr the period presented

Certyn inlarmation normatyy included in financial sy s prepared in pccordance with accounting principles generaity
azcepied in the Unitad States of America havz been condensed or amitted Thesa N ) statements do not Include inca

13483 3ccounting and equity method actounting. The dalance sheet 3t December 33, 2034 has been destved from the aude
financlal statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group. Inc [the ulticnate parent company} at that date but doas not inch
a4 of the inlormation sequited by generally aczepled Ing pr neip'es for complete financial statements These finam
statements should be cead in conjunction with the IntersontinentaiSxchangs Group, Ine. financtal statements and notas th
for the y2ar ended Dezember 31, 2014, wh ch ar¢ cantained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X pravious:y filed with the
Securities and Exchange Comunlss on
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. ‘ce TRADL THE WORLD

REVENUES:

Other revenue

Cperating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
'Compensatlon and benefits

Rent and gecupancy

Technology and communication
Selling, general and administrative
Depreclation and amortization
Service and license fees to affiliate
Operating Expenses

Net loss

" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED " =~ 77~

When-Tech LLC
Income Statement
Year Ended Decemnber 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
{in thousands)
s . 8361
6,261
2,648
351
1,025
648
1,541
827
7,240

$ (1,079}

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustmants Jeonsisting of normal recurring
- adjustments} nacessary to fairly prasant our financial position and results of operatlons for the period presented. Certaln Infarmation normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generslly accepted in the United States of America have been
candensed or omitted. Thase financial statements do not Include Income taxes accounting and equity methad accounting. The balance sheet at:
. December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent
company] at that date but does not include all of the information required by genaratly accapled accounting principtes for complete financial
stalements. These financial statements should ba read in conjunction with tha IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal stataments and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in aur Annual Report on Form 10-K previously liled with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

s i : When-Tech LLC
i ' Balance Sheet
L|lce. - As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

{in thousands}
CURRENT A55ETS:
Cash and ash equivalants $ . 1,027
Accocunts receivatie, net of alowirge 851
Current Assets 1878
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Property and Squipment Cast 3106
Aczumulated Depreiation {1029)
Property and Equlpmeni Net . . 2,082
OTHER NONCURARENT ASSETS
Goodw:l 16237
Otker intang bles net 1,963
Other Noncurrant Assets : 18 200
Totat Assety s _ 22,160
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabie and agcrued fiak Bit.es $ 308
Act:ued sa‘ar-es and benefits . 716
Other currant lat bi:ss 185
Dueto affiliate ) 2,394
Current Uablities . . 3,603
Towi Liablities ’ 3,503
EQUNY:
Addivenal paid m casital 21158
Retalazd deficit {2505}
Aember capital : 18547
Member gquity 18,557
Total liabilities and equity $ 22,150
in the cpinton of 2 the a¢ sanying dued f tal syat ts contain all adjusiments {corsist.ag of no

recurring 33lustments) necessary to falrly prasent our financ. a1 position and results of operat ons for the pericd presented
Centaln information norma’ly included in finaacial statements prepared in acsordance with accounting grinciples generally
accested in the United States of America have been candersied or emitted. Thess nancla’ stalements da not inciude inco
1ases accounting and equity method acccunting The balance sheet at Dscember 31, 2013 has been derived from the Judlt
financial statements of Intercont:nentalExchange Group, inc. {the ultimate parent company] at that date but daes notinch
all of the infoemation required by generally accested accounting prncipies for complets Bnancial statements. These finane
statements should be read :n conjunction with the tatercentinentalExchange Group, tns. financial statements and notes th
fer the year ended Decembar 31, 2013 which ars contalned s our Annual Repert 06 Form 10-X pravious'y leg with the
Securities and Exchange Commiss cn.
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" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED =

Pit Trader, LLC
., : _ Balance Sheet

- Ice a5t IwehE As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Othar assets
Tatal assats

li”

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY: ,
Member capitat 1
Equity ' 1

Total Equity

I

in the opinton of management, the accompanying unauditad financial statements contain all adjustments jconsisting of nor
recurting adjustments) necéséary to falrly present our financial position and results of operations for the perlod presanted.
Certain information normally included In Bnancial tatements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States af America have been candensed or omitted. These financial statements da not include incon
1axes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the auditi
financlal statemaents of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company] at that date but does not Incfu
of the infarmation required by generally accepted accountlng principles for complete financial statements. These financiat
statements should be read In conjunction with the IntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes the
lor the year ended December 31, 2014, which are containad in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICEUKLP, LLC

Balance Sheet
Cein s As Of December 31, 2014

{Unaudited) :
| ASSETS:

Other assets _ ‘ ‘ 1
Total assets $ " ' 1
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
EQUITY: .
Member capltat ' 1
Equity . ‘ 1
Total Equity | $ 1

1n the opinlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustments [consisting of
normal resutring adjustments} necessary lo falsly present our financial position and results of operations for the peried
prasented, Certaln information normally included in financlal statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles ganarally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financlal statements
do not Include Income taxes accounting and equity method accounting The batance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been _
derived from the audited financial statements of tntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. {the ultimate parent company} at
that date but does nat include all of the information required by generally acceptad accounting principles for complete
financiatl statemants. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,
tne. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K previously fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ICE UX GP, LLC
: Balance Shest
- Ice T , As Of December 31, 2014
_ {Unaudited)
ASSETS:
. Otherassets 1
Total assets $ 1

" LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Member capital
Equity

1
1

“»
[y

Total Equity

Inthe opinlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain 3t adjustments {conslisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary to falrly present our financial pasition and rasults of operations for the period
prasantad. Certaln informaticn normally included In financial stataments prepared in accordance with accounting
principles gengrally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These financlal statements
do not Include income taxes accounting and aquity method accounting. The balanca sheet at December 31, 2014 has been
derived from the audited financlal statements of IntercontinantalExchange Group, tnc. {the uftimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principlas for complate
financlal stataments. These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,
Inc. financial stataments and notes therato for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K previpusly filed with the Sezurities and Exchange Commisslon.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

" l ICE Markets, Inc.
Income Statement
lce TRADI “HEWH3LDT Year Ended December 31, 2014
' (Unaudited)
{in thousands)

REVENUES:

Affifiate revenue S 11,420
Operating Revanues 11,420
OPERATING EXPENSES: ]
Compensation and benefits 6,083
Professional services 538
Rent and accupancy 411
Technology and communication a2
Selting, ganeral & administrative 435
Depreciation & amontization expense 6
Intercompany expensa 2,721
Operating expenses 10,230
OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense 0
Pre-tax netincome 1,180
Income tax expenseg 834
Netincoma : $ 256

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unauditad francial statements contaln all adjustments (consisting of normal racurring
adjustments! necessary ta fairly present our financial pasition and rasults of operaticns for the period presented. Certaln information nosmally
in¢luded In financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 5tates of Americs have been
condensed or omittad These financial statements do not include Income tases accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheet at
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audded financial statements of intarcontinentalExehang2 Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent
company} at that date but does not Inckude all af the information required by generally acceptad accounting principles for complele financial
staiements, These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the intarcontinentalExchange Group, inc. financlal statementsand
notes therato Jor the year ended December 31, 2014, whith ara contained in our Annual ﬂépan on Form 10-K previcusly filed with tha Securities
and Exchange Commission,
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‘ICEWE' Al

CURRENT ASSETS:
Due from aHiliates

Current assets

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Praperty and equipment cost
scumulated depreciation

Feoperty and equipment net

Tota) assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accouats payable and accrued Rablfites
Accrued saiaries and benefits

Income taxes payab'e

Other current labilities
Current Nablitles

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferzed tax llabilitias - nancurrent
] Non-turrent Hablfitles

Total Habdilitles

‘EQuITy:

Additianal pa'dn capital
Retalned earnings
Equity

Total liabllities and equity

ICE Markets, Inc.
Balance Shest

" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

As OF December 31, 2014

{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

12,763

12,763

80

{77

12,787

53
1,22
118
13

1,402

668

£68

2,070

6,641
4,056

10,637

12,767

—_—

In the opinlen of management, the acsompanying unaudited financlal statements contain 81 adjustments {consisting of normal recurny
necessary te falrly presant our financlal position and results of aperaticns fer the perlod pr d. Certaln
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America have been candenset
These financial statements da not include Income taxes accounting and #quity method atcounting. The balance shaet at Decamber 31,

derlved fram the audited financial stataments of IntercominentalExchangs Graup, Inc. {the ultimate parent company) at that date but ¢
all of the information required by genesally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemen
In conjunction with the lntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Oecember 31, ;
cantalned in our Annual Azport on Form 10-X previausly filed with the Securitlas and Exchange Commission.

1l
infor

normally ingluc
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Data Management Group, LLC

Balance Sheet
IC8....ccm As Of December 31, 2014
' ~ {Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Other assets
Total assers $

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQuUITY:

- Member capital : ’ ) ]
Equity 1
Total Equity S !

In the opinton of management, the accompanying unaud:ted financlal statements contain alf adjustmene;.(conslsting of not
recurring adjustments} necessary to faldly prasent our financial pasition and results of operationy for the period presented.
Certain Information normally Included in financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally
acceptad in tha United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financlal statements do not include Incon
taxzs accounting and equity methcd accounting The batance sheet at Decamber 31, 2014 has bean detived from the audi:
financipl statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimale parent company) at that date but daas nat Inclu:
of the information raquired by generally accepted accounting principles for comp'ete financial statements. These financial
staternents should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentaiExchangs Group, tne. financial statements and notes the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. . : '
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~ CONFIDENTIAL TREA

ICE Data Investment Group, LLC

o Balance Sheet
Ice 1183 rwnng As Of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Other assets 1
Total assets $ ' 1
peee e e s e — ]
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
EQUITY:
Member capial . 1
Equity : 1

Total equity $ : 1

in the opinion of management, the atcompanying unaudited financial statements contain alt adjustments (¢onsisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary 10 fairly present our financial position and cesubts of operations for the periad presentad,
Certain informatien narmally included in financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally
aceepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These financial statements do not include lncon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derlved from the auditt
financial statements of IntercontinantalExchange Group, tnc. {the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inclus
of the information required by generally accapted accounting piinciples for complete financial statements. These financial
statements should be read in confunction with the IntercontinentzlExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notas the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. *
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

o t , ICEDatalP
; Income Statement

lce TRADED THE wipALD” Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

REVENUES:

Markat data revenue S 11,255

Revenue from affiliate, net ' 45,846
' Operating revanues . 56,701

'OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 1,640

Rent and other occupancy 263

Technology and communication 117

Saling general & adminisiration 227

Operating expenses . . 2,246

Pre-tax netincome 53,455
- fncome tax expense 19,820

Net income H 34,635

In the opinton of management, the accompanying unaudited financkal statements contaln all adjustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjustments] necessary 1o fairly present our financial position and resuits of oparations for the paried presented. Centaln Information
normally included in Financlal statemants prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condansed or omitted. These financial statemenis do not Include Incorna taxes accounting and equity method
accounting The batance sheat at December 31, 2014 has keen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExthange
Group, Inc. fthe ultimate parent company} at that dale but does not Inchude alf of tha information required by generafly accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements shou'd bz read in tonjunction with the
intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the yaar ended December 34, 2013, which are contalned In
our Annual Report on Formn 30-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICEDatalP
Balance Shaet
Ice SE SO As Of Decamber 31, 2014

{Unaudited)

{In thousands)

U

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accourts receivatle, nat of allcwance H 1,757
Oeferred tax assets - current 7
Oue fram affitlates : " 63,350
Current Assets ' 70124

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment ¢ast } , 27
Accurnulated dapraciaticn [27)
Property snd equipment net s
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS )

Defested tax asset - noncurrent .. 3R
Qther nancurrent assets . 33
Tnﬁl assets ‘ $ 20,158
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY;

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Aczounts payable and accrued Sabilities S 18
Aczrued salaries and henefas - i 307
Incomae taxes payable ’ } 1511
Oelaried ravenue 1,551
;nmnt Habilitles . 4,396
Total Dabilittes 4,39
EQUITY: . _

Additional pald-In capital ] 1736
Retained earnings . 242,028
Dividends pa'd 1o alfilates {178,000)
Equity . 65,761
Total Jiabllities and equity $ 70,158

In the apinion of manag: 1, the accompanying unaudited financial stataments contain al adjusiments {¢onststng ol nc
recurring adjusiments) necessary to fairdy present aur financial positicn aad sesults of operations for the pericd presanted
Cerraln Informaticn agrmally Included in financial statements prepared In accordunce with agecunting principles geaerally
accepted . the United States of America have been condensed or {. Thesa fi § stat do not Indude ince
taxes accounting and equity method acsounting The tialaace sheet at December 38, 2014 has heen derived (rom the audi:
financlia) s1atements of interzontinentatEschangs Grewp, Inc (the ultimate parent company) at that date Sut daes net Inch
allof the informaticn required by generally pted ac ing principles for Tete These finant
statements shauld be read In conjunction with the InterzontinentatEschange Graup, Wnc. fiaanial statements and notes th
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are eontained in our Annual Repart on Form 10-K previpusly filed with the
Securities and £schange Comenisssan.

. 0’
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ice.. .

REVENUES:
Transac: on fa25, n2t
Market dota feas

Operating ravanues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Comgessation and benelits
Prolass.cral sarvices

Selling. general & administrat oo

Service & license fees to afhilates
Operating expenses

OTHER INCOME:

Other Income
Pre-tax nat income

Prowsion for taxas

Natlncome

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE US OTC Commedity Markets, LLC
Income Statement
As Of December 31,2014
{Unaudited}
{tn thousands)

S 20,2493
61,578

81,826

S5

45,622
47,587

15

34,255

$ 34,255

In the apinion of managerment, the accompanying unaudited financlal staterrents contain ali adjustments jconsisting of normal recurring adjustments)
necassary to fairly prasent our financial position and results of operations for tha perlod prasented. Certala Information normally included in fingncial
ssatements prepared in accordance with accounting princip es ganerally accepted in the United States of America have been ¢condensad or omitiad, These
linancial statements do not include Income taxes accourting and equ ty method accounting The balance sheat at December 31, 2034 has been derlved from
the asdized financial statements of IntercantirantalExchangs Group. Inc {the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not Include all of the Information
required By generally accepted accounting princ ples for complate financiat statements These hinanciat statements sheuld be read in conjunciion with the
intercontinenta'Sxchangs Group, ne. financ.al statements and notes thersto for the year ended December 31 2014, which are contaned In our Anaual Repert
enFarm 10 K praviously fied with the Securtes and Exchange Cammission:
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'CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE US OTC Commodity Markets, LLC
Balance Sheet
As Of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
{in thousands)

Ice.

e

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents ‘ -8 B A 1
Agcaunts receivable, net of allowance 14,194
Current income tax recetvable . . 2
Due from affiliate ’ : 44,805
Current assets 66,293
Total assets ‘5 66,293
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY: - . . i ¢
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued lfabllities s ' 7,597
Curvent fiabllktles ' ' , 7,597
Total liabllitles ) 7,597
f— — -
EQUITY:
Additlonal patd-in capital ' 193
Retatned sarnings - 58,503
Equity ' : 58,696
Total liabilities and equity $ 66,203

in the opinlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustments [consisting of nora
recurring adfustments) necessary so falrly present our financlal position and results of operations far the period presented. C
information nosmally Includad In financial stataments prepared in accordance with sccounting principles generally accepted i
United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accountk
and equity mathod accounting. The bafance sheet at Decembar 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financlal statem
of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company) at that data but does not include all of the informatic
required by generally accepted acrounting principtes for complete financial statemenis, These financial statemeants should be
in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes therato for the year ended Decy
31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiss
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I

'Ce TRADI THE WOSLD™

REVENUES: _
Revenus from alfiliate

Operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensatian and baneflits
frofesslonal services

Renlt and occupancy

Technolagy and communication
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization expense
Intercompany affiliate expense

Operating expensas

Netincome

) CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Chatham Energy LLC
Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

4,598

4,598

1,875
19
257
150
107
3,483
288

4,280

318

1n the opinion of managament, the accompanying unaudhed financial statements contaln alt adsustments {censisting of agrmal
recurring adjustments) necessary to falcly presant our financial position and results of operations for the peried presented. Cestain
infarmation normally Inctuded in financial statements peepared in accordance with accounting principlas generally accepted in the
United St3tes of America have bean condensed or omitied. These financia) statements do not Include Income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance shestat Decambar 31, 2014 has been derived from the Judited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company] at that date but does not Include a4 of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlal statements. These financlal statements should be read
in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. Rnancial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
3}, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
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~ CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

] i Chatham Energy LLC

} Balance Sheet

i - Year Ended December 31, 20143

L I TRLNE T AN

Ce l (Unaudited)
{tn thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Bue frem afflitate : H 20,011

Current nssets 20,011

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cas: i $8
Accumulated depreciation : (3¢}
Property and equipment net o 24
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Goadwill ' 5,402
Dther intangibles, net ' . 7,830
Other non-current nssats 13,242
Total assets . ] $ 33,217
UIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES: ‘

Accounts payable and accrued Hablitles . L ) 7
Accrued salaries and benelits ’ 286
Current Nabilities 303
Totat Babilities R 303
EQUITY:

Member capital ) 28,955
Additional pald-in capital . 63
et income . 3,953
Equity . 32,579

Total liabilities and equity . $ a7

in the opinlon of management, the accompanying unaudited Lnaaciat stasements contain all adjustments fconsisting of normal
racurring adjustrents) necessacy 1o fairly present our financlat position and results of operations for the period presented Certain
information neemally included in financial statements prapared in accordance with acsounting princlples generally accepted in the
United States of America have been condensed oromitted These linanctal staternents do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been desived from the audited financlal statements of
Inteccentinental€xchange Group, Ing. {the ultimate parent campany) at that date but does not include all of the Information requised
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlal statements These finantiat statements should be read in
conjuncion with the IntarcentinentalExchange Group, tne financlal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2014, which are contalned in aur Annua) Report on Form 10-X previously flled with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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‘Ce RADT THI WORD™

'OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling ganaral & adminbstration
Oparating expenses

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense
Other axpensa

Netloss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

BRIX Holding Company, LLC

Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited}
{in thousands)

5 0

)

{718)

{718)

$ 1715)

In the opinlon of management, the atcompanying unaudited financlal stataments contaln all adjustinents {consisting of narmal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly presant our financlat pasition and results of operations for the period presented. Certaln informatlon normally
Included i financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or ominied. These nanclal statements do not Include Income taxes accounting and aquity method accounting, The batance sheet at
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the uitimate parent
company] at that date but does not include all of the informatian raquired by generally accapted accounting peinciples for complate financial
statemants. These financlal statements should be read in conjunction with the ntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finangial statemeats and
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are comlained in our Annual Repor on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commissicn.
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~ CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

BRIX Holding Company, LLC
' Balance Sheet
Ice TR RTINS As Of December 31, 2014
' : (Unaudited)
{In thousands)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Dther noncurrent assats : S
Other noncurrent assets : 0
Total assets . ) ' $ -

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to sffiliate : s .
Current llabllitles ‘ . N
Total Habllities , .
EQUITY:

Member capital 2,247
Retained earnings . 12,247)
Equity . . . . 0
Total liabilities and equity ' $ -

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statemants contain all ad{ustments {consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necassary to fairly present our financlal position and results of aparations for the perlod presentad.
Cartain information normally Included in financial stataments prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted In the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon
taxas accounting and equily methad accounting, The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audiu
financial statements of Intercontinentalfachange Group, inc, (the ulimata parent company) at that date but does nat incha
of the information requited by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
statements should be read In conjunction with the IntercentinantalExchange Group, Inc. financial statemnents and nates the.
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained In aur Ansiyal Repon on Form 10-K prevkwsty filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

! ; Ballista Holdings, LLC
1 : Income Statement
i ICE pant it ian” Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands}
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling. general & administraticn )
Oparating expenses
Netloss $ {6}

in 1he opinion of management, the accompanying unavdited financis! statements contaln all adjustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly presant our financial position and results of operations for the pericd presented. Certain information normally
Included In financial statements praparad in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unitad States of Amarica have been
condensed or omitted, Thase financlal statements do not include incame taxe accounting and equity methed accounting The balance sheet at
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercantinentalExchange Geoup, Inc. fthe ultimate parent
company} at that date but does not include all of the information raquired by generally accepted accounting principles for camplete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntascentinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal statements and
notes thareta far the year ended December 31, 2014, which are cantalned In our Annual Report on Form 10-X previousty filed with the Securities
and Exchangs Commission
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- ' Ballista Holdings, LLC
‘ ! Balance Sheet
[0SR . AsOfDecember 31,2014
{Unaudited),

{in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS: _
Cash and cash equivalents S : ’ 542
Curran? assets ] ) - 532
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS
Invastmeant in affillate , ’ 3,103
Goodwill ' 1,131
Qther noncutrent assets 4,234
Total assets . s 4,776
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES: ,
Due to affiliates ' ' s 5212
Current flabllities - 5,212
Total flabhities 5212
EQUITY::
Retalned earnings , » (436)
Equity {436}

Total liabilities and equity $ ' 4,776

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contaln 3l adjustments jconsisting of normal recurrir
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financlal position and results of operations for the period gresented, Certaln information
normally Included In financial statements prepared i accordance with accounting principles ganerally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omittad, These financlal statements do not include Income taxes accounting and eguity method
accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited finandial statements of IntercontinentalExchas
Group, Inc. {the ultkmate parent campany] at that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accou
principles for complete financial statements. Thase financial statements should be raad In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchany
Group, Ine. financial statemeats 3nd notes therato lor the year ended December 31, 2014, which ars contained in our Annual Report or
Form 10:X previously filed with the Securitles and Exchange Commission,
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ettty

lce TRADL THI VIOALDT

OPERATING EXPENSES:
'meessionat senvices
Techno'ogy expenses
‘Sa!rmg, genaral & administrat'on
Operating expansas

Oparating income

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense

Net Income

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Execution Services LLC

Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)
$ .
{41}
8
{34)
34
0
s 3

In the opinion of managament, the accompanying unavdited financial statements contain a%i adjustments [consisting of normal recurring
adjustments}) necessary to falrly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Centan Infosmation norma ity
included In financial stataments prapared in accordance with accounting principies generatly accepted in the United States of America have been
tandensad or omitied. These financial statements de not Include Income taxes accounting and equity methoed accounting Tre balonce shestat
December 33, 2034 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinantalExchange Group, Inc. {the uitimate parant
company| a1 that date but does not include all of the Infarmation required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial
statements. These financial statements should be read in confunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and
notes therato for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are zontained in our Annuat Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission,
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~ CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

" ICE Execution Services LLC

: - » Balance Sheet
Ce s As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,31R -
Current assats 1,318
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment ¢ast - ' 13
Accumulated depraciation (13}
Property and equipment, nat 0
Total Assets ) s 1,318
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABIUITIES:
Due to affillates » {3)
Current llabllities {3)
Total iablittes : o 3)
EQUITY: .
Member capital ' 5,259
Net deficit : ' {3,938)
Equity - ' 1,321

e e e ]

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,318

tn the opinlon of managemant, the accompanying unaudited financal statements contaln all adjustments {consisting of noer
recurring adjustmants) necessary to fairly present our financial pasition and results of operations for the petiod peesented,
Certaln information normally included in financlal statecnents prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or amitted. These finangial statements do not include incom
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at Decernber 31, 2014 has been derived from the avdite
financial statemeants of IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc, (the ultimate parent company} at that date but does notinclud
of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These nngndal
staternents shauld be read In conjunction with the intercontinentaléxchange Group, In¢, financial statements and notas ther
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contalned s our Annual Report on Forms 10-X praviously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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OPERATING EXPENSES:
1Compensauon and banafits

Amortization & depreciation expense
Operating axpensas

Metioss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Trebuchet Holdings, LLC
income Statement
Year Ended Detember 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
{In thousands)
$ 28)
451
424
$ {423)

In the oginion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements coatain all adjusiments [consisting of normal recusting
adjustments) necessary o fairly prasent our financial positien and results of operations for the perlod presentad. Cartaln information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of Amarica have been
condensed or amitted These financlal statements do not include Income 1axes accounting and equlty method accounting The halance sheet at
Dacember 31, 2014 has been derived lram the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. {the ultimate parent
company] at that date but does ot Include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting peinciples for complele financlat
statements. These financiat stataments should be read In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal statements and
notes therseto for the yeas endad December 31, 2014, which ara contained in our Annual Report on Form 10X praviously filad with the Securitles

and Exchange Commission.
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© CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

i' ; " Trebuchet Holdings, LLC
! ‘Balance Sheet
NCR it svore * As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)

PLANT fROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment cost
Accumuiated depreciation

Property and equipment net
Total assets

UABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURREN'f LIABILITIES:

Due to affibates
Current labititles

Total llabikities

EQUITY:

tember capital
Additionat paid-in capital
Retalned earnings

Equity

Total liabilities and equilty

$ 1,060
{843)

217

$ 217

5 C 7 1,999
1,999

1,999

1518
140
{3,441]

{1,783)

$ 217

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistlng ofnern
recurring adjustments} necassary te fairly present our financial position and results of oparations for the period presented.
Certaln Infarmation normally included in financlal statements prepared In accordance with sccounting principles genarally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incom:

© taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at Decamber 31, 2014 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. [the ultimate parent company] at that date but does not Includs
of tha information required by generally acceptad accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
stalements should be read In canjunction with the tatercontinentalExchangs Group, Inc. financlal statements and notes ther:
for the year ended December 33, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission,
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REVENUES:
Other revenue

Operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Compensation and benafits

Professional services
Rent and other occupancy

Technology and communication
Selling. general & administration

Amortization & dapreciation expense
Service & license feas to affiliates
QOperating expenses

Pre-tax net deflcit
income tox benefit

Netloss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Yellow Jacket
Income Statement

As Of December 31, 2014 .

{(Unaudited)
{in thousands}

3,638

3,639

3,618
5
1,370
428
313
4,137
31,805

11,724

{8,085)

{3,020}

{5,063}

In the opinion of managemant, the accompany:ng unaudited financial statements contaln 2l adjustments {consisting of normal recuriing
adjustments] necassary to fairly present our financlal pasition and results of operations {or the period prasented. Certain information normally
included In financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting priniples generally accepted in the United Siates of Amerka have been
condznsed or omittad. These financial statements do not include incama 1axes accounting and equity method accounting The batance sheet at
Dacember 31, 2013 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. [the uftimate parent company}
at that date but does not Include 3ll of the Information required by generally sccapted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financial statements shoutd be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, ine. financial statements and notas therelo for
the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previcusly fited with the Securities and Exchange

Commission.
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" CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Yealtow Jacket
' Balance Sheet :
e * As Of December 31, 2014
{Unauditad)
{in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

A tecaivatle, net af a9 ' L] a4

Ceferrad 1t ansets - surreet . 3

Prepaié expeases and Sthe? cutrent d3sets &

Current aszats L 500
" PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and rauizient fost 14,152

Azzumylated droreciation {12,576}

Property and rguipment aet ) 5.046

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwil A ' ] . 62,065

Otherintangibles, nat 4,300

Other nuncuttent asets . ' o 11

Othar aoncurreas sssats . ) . 85.375

Tots a13ats . $ ) 73370

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounta payabls and atirued labi.ties . $ 13

Ascrued salarier and benefity . . 13m

Deferred revenus 778

Dus to eifibate . 32,335

Curtant Habitities . 35,224

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: )

Oxturred tas Ushiliies - noncurrent ) 3,210
_ Nencotzant Reblliles 30

Tatat Mabilitfes . E 3434

MEMBER EQUITY:

htetmber capital : ' §5,407

AdEvora) pald in sapial . ) 4778

Netdeflelt {24,582}

Membaer equity 38,196

Total liabliities and member equity $ 73,730

In the opiman of managemant, the dited financie) statecvents centa n 2 aduitments {e=nylsting of nermal

Ing ad) ] y to falsty pr:um our fnanosipositien and results of upmzlvru for the period presented Certain,
nd maty inchud ‘In“ 8 prapared In with ing pr aciples g L} ptod In the
United States of America have been cendensed or amitted, These A ] da not include Incamy taaes actaunting snd

equity method sccounting The ba‘arce sheat at December 31, 2034 has een defived from the sucited financlat siatemants of
mlmnﬂmnuu:hw" Group, m (3he ulstmate parent company) ot the! data Sut does notinci:da all of the Infarmation reguin

¢ arnciphes for cama’ets Noancisl Theta flaancial should be tead in eanjunsti
wumhu t IEsth: Gmp inc N 1 and notes therawo for the year trdod Crecamber 33, 2014, whic!
2onta ned In gur Aanus? Roaenon'om 10-K pryvicuily fled with the 5 and Eachange U

NYSE-15-000057



lce Sars tarNas b’

REVENUES:
Transaction faas, net

Operating ravenuas

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Compessation and benelits

Professional services
Rent and other occupancy

Technology
Selling, general & administration

Amortization & dapreclation expense

Service & license fees to afiliates
Operating expenses

Pre-tax net loss

‘ Natloss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Credit Hub, LLC
Income Statement
As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)
s .
266
665
227
57
78
1,881
378
‘4,152
{4,152}
$ {4,152}

in the oplnion of management, the accompany!ag unauditad financlal statements contain all ad[ustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjustments} necessary to falrly present our linanclal position and sesults of operations for the perlod prasented. Certakn information normally
included in financlat statements preparad in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted-in the United States of America have
been condensed or smitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity mathod accounting The balance
sheet 3t Decernber 31, 2014 has bean desived from the audited financial statements of intercontinentalExchanga Group, Inc. fthe ultimate
parent company) 3t that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally scceptad accounting principlas for complete
financial statements. These financla) statements should be read In conjunction with the intarcontineatalExchange Group, Inc. financlol
stataments and notes thareto for the year endad December 31, 2024, which are contalned in cur Annual Report on Form 20K previously filed

with tha Securities and Exchanga Commission.
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CONFIbENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ICE Credit Hub, LLC
: : Balance Sheat
, |ce B oo As Of December 31, 2014
{Unauditad)
{In thousands}

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Propearty and equigment cant 5593
Actumulated depresiation {2,662}
Property and equipment net 2,931
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Geodwil 4775
Other intangibles, net ) 233
Othaer nongurrent assets 13
Other noncurrent assets ) 5,028

Total assets ) $ 1,959

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and acorued Biabhistes H 53
Aczrued salarles and benefits 41
Due to affillate 11574
Current Hablitles 12,064
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other noncurrent llakdities ' 19
Noncurrent Rabilities ’ 19
Total Hablitles ) 12,083
EQUITY:

Member capital 6,220
Additional patd-n capitat . 1185
et defict - : {11,429)
Equity , ' {8.124)
Total liabilities and equity $ 7,959
in the opinicn of management, the panying unaud ted £} | stat 3 n ol ag) {cansisting of not
recursing adjustments) necessary 10 falrly prasent our financlal position and results of operations fcf the parlod pruenled
Certaln intaimation normally inchuded in financial st pregared In accerdance with g princiales g
aceepred in the United States of America have been cundensed or omitted. These Rnanclal stat do not Includ incor

12128 aczaunting and esulty method aczounting The balance shaet at Decernber 31, 2034 has besn derived from the aidiy
financiat statements of intercontinentalSachange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent campany) at that date but does not incly
of the information required by generally atzepted acsounting prinaiples for complete fi ) stat 3. These financlal
staterments should be read 'n conjunction with the IntercontinentatEschange Group, ne. financial statements and notes the
far the year ended December 31, 2024, which are tontained In our Annual Repert on Farm 10-K pravicusly filed with the
Securitles and Exchange Commissicn
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REVENUES:
Transaction faas

Other ravenue

Ogperating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
ACnmpensatmn and benelits
Professional services

Rent and occupancy

Selling, gengral & administrative
Service and ficense fees to affiliate

Operating expenses
Operating Income

Other experse

fNetircome

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

{CE Swap Trade LLC
Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)
5 3,450
2.
2,452
30
aa
130
108
2,884
3,253
199
51
$ 108

1n the opinion of managsmant, the accompanying unaudited Srancial statements contain atl adjustmeats (consist'ng of norma' recurring
adustments] necassary to falrly prasent our financial position 3ad results of operations for the perled prasentzd. Cenaln information narmally
inctuded i financial statemants prepared in accordance with accounting principles generatly accepted inthe United Statas of Amarica have been
condensed or omitted, These financial statements do not includa income taxas dcrounting and equity methed accounting The balance sheet at
Decamber 31, 2014 has bean derived from the auditad financia! statements of intercontinentalExchange Group, inc. {the ultimate parent
company] at that date but does not Include ali of the Information raquised by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finansial
statements These financlal siatements should be read In confunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. financia! statements and
notas thereio for the year ended Dacember 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annuai Report on Form 10-X praviously filed with the Securlties

and Exchange Commission.
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: ébNFlDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

,1 i ICE Swap Trade LLC

| i Balance Sheet

IR ~ AsOf December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

{in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 5 ) 1,500
Restricted cash _ T 2,533 .
Atcounts receivable, net of allowance 40
Due from affifiate ’ 4,527
Current assaty ' . ) 8,600
Total assets : $ B,600

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and acerued Habilities S ) _ 83
Currant Habllitles . i . 93
EQUITY:

Member capital ‘ 9,200
Retalned defich ) {693
Equity . ' : : 8,507
Total liabllities and equity v $ 5,600

In the apinien of managemant, the accampanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustments fconsisting of nos
recurring adjustmentsj necessary to faicly present our financial position and results of operations for the perind presented.
Centain information normally Included in financlal statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have baen condensad or omitted, These financla! stataments do not include Incor
taxes accounting and equity methed accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audit
financial statements of IntercontinantalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent company] at that date but daes not Inclu
of the mfarmation raquired by gsnerally accepted aceounting prnciplas for complete financial statements. These financial
statements should ba read In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and nates the
for the year ended December 33, 2014, which ase contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the
Securfties and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Creditex Holdco, LLC
_ 8alance Sheet
ICe...i. . As Of December 31, 2014
‘ {Unaudited)
ASSETS: ‘
Other assets H . 1
Total assets . 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
EQUITY: _
Member capital 1 '
Mamber equity 1
Total Equity 3 1

1n the opinion of management, the accompanylng unaudited financial statements contaln all adjustments {conslisting of
normal securring adjustments) necessary to falrly present our financial position and results of operatlans for the period
presented. Cenain information nosmally included in financlal statements preparad in accordance with sccounting
principles geasrally accepted In the United States of America have heen condensed or omutted These financiol statemants
do notinclude income taxes aceounting and equity method aceaunting, The balanca sheet at December 31, 2024 has been
darived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinantalExchange Group, inc. {the utimate parant company) at
that date but does not include a!l of the Information raquired by generally accepted accounting principles for complet2
finanda! stataments Thase hinancial statements shou'd be resd in conjunciion with the intercontinentalExchange Group,
Inc. financlal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which ara contalned in our Annual
Report on Form 10-X previously fled with the Securities and Exchanga Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

r-— ”'; _ _ h ICE U.S. Holding Company LP
‘ Income Statement.
lce TIASE THEVSILET Year Ended December 31, 2014
. ' {Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenues

_Operating expenses:
Selling, general & administration 5
Totai operating expenses

Incomne tax deficit . ‘ (17)

Net Loss {(22)

S

(n the opinion of managamaent, the accompanying unaudited financial statements coatain all adjustments {sonsisting of normal recurring
adjusiments] necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operatiens for the perlod prasented. Cenain Information normally
Includad In financial stataments prapared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptad In the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financlal statzments do not tacluda income taxas accaunting and equity method accounting. The balance shaat at
Dacembaer 31, 2014 has baen derived from the 3udited financial stalamants of IntercontinentalExchange Graup, Inc. {the ultimate parant
company] at that date but doas not include all of the informatien required by g2nerally sccepted aczounting principles for complets finaacial
statements. Thase financial statements should be read i conjunction with tha IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and

notes therete for the year ended December 33, 2014, which are tontained in cur Annual Report on Form 10-K praviousty fited with the Securities
and Exchanga Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

' Ce CLEAR CI201

ICE Clear Credit
Statement of Incoms
Year Ended Dacember 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Ravenues:
Clearing and processing fess § 74,668
Otherrevenue 3,855
Afiiliata ravenus _ 6,478
Tota! Ravenue 85,001
Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 10,608
Professional services 822
Technoiogy and communication 3.180
Ren( and occupancy 722
Selling, general and administrative 2222
Depreciation and amorization 3,791
Service and license fees to affiliates 41,808
Operating Expenses ' 63,153
Operating Income 21,848
" Other expense, net . {1,012)
Pre-Tax Net Income 20,836
Income tax expense : 1,315
Net Income _ S 19,521

tn tha opinion of managament. the accompanying unauditad financ 3l statements comtan 2 } adjustmants {consisting of nosmal
recurring adjustmants) nacassary 10 fa'sly prasent oy fnantia! posivon and resulls of cperations for the pariod presented Certa'n
Information normatiy Indudad in fnancial statements prapared in azcordance with accounting principlzs g2ners ly acceptadinthe
Un't2d States of Amerlea have been condensad or emitted. These financial stataments do not include incame taes accounting and
equ 'ty methcd aceounting The balance sheet at Dacember 31 2014 has been dervad from the audited financial statements of
IntarcantinentalEachange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parant eampany) at that date kut doas not include ali of the information
required by ganerally accaptad accounting prine ples for complete Fnancial stalements These {inancia) statzaments should be read
in conjunction vith the Int2rcontinantalExehange Group, dnc financia! statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2014, which are containad in cur Annual Raport on Form 10-K praviousty filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
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l Ce CLEAR CREDIT®
ICE Ciear Cradit
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(in thousands)
.CURRENT ASSETS: :
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,957
Cash - clearing mamber dzpasirs ’ ) . 16,464,312
Accounts receivatile, nat of allowance . 3815
Oeferred Wax assets - curant : 1
Prepaid expensas and othar curant assals - ' 649
Due from affiltates, net 50,034
Current Asssts ‘ 16.532558
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: _
Propeny and equipmant cost 15991
Accumulbted depreciabion ) (8.117]
Property and equipmant, net 874
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS: ‘
Restrictad cash fong term . 50,000
Other noncurant sssets 50,000
Assels 3 15,589,642

LIABILITIES and MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES: :
Accounts payable and accrued llabRiies s 5,173
Accrued satarles and benefits ) 2,880
Margin dapesits end guaranty funds 16,464,312
Cuwrrant income taxes payabls ’ 1,042
Dalaned revenus 4,738

Currant Habilitles . 5478138

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: .

Delered tax Kablliles - noncurrent - ‘ 101
Noncwirent iablities 107
Lisbiities . ’ 7 R T ¥ (%7 3
EQUITY: ,
Member capita) 65,132
Retained earnings . T 46,264
Total equity _ ) ) T3%
Total iabllittes and aquity i ii,gﬁsai

in the opinion of management, the acsampanylng unaudited finandal statements contas all adjustments (conststing ot
normal recurring adjustments) necessary ta favly preseat our financial pesition and results of operatians for the period
presentaz. Certain informaticn normalty induded in financlal statements prepared In azzordance with azcounting
principles generatly acceptad In the United States of America have been condansed of omitied. These inanclal
staternents do not include Income taxes azcounting and equity method accounting, The batance sheet ot December 31,
2014 has been derived from the audited Fnanclal statements of ntercantinentalExchangs Group, Ine. fthe ultimate
parent company) at that daie but does not include all of the information required by generatly accepted accounting
principles for complete financial stat These financtal sta s should be read In conjunction with the
(nizrsomtinentalExchangs Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014,
which are contained In our Annual Report on Form 10-K previcusly filed with the Securities and Exchangs Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Tha Clearing Corporation
Statement of Incoma
Yaar Ended Decembar 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands}

Ra2e37003

Otar e enue : s M

Afiae rgvenye 24233
Taial ravenue 25,036
Expansas

Compansaucn and benalits 3.245

Prolessional servlces . . ’ 25

Techrelogy and CooVryRication 742

Rant and sccupancy 2%

Sefting, general and acminisiralve n2

Dapregiaticn and amen 2atien 3,125

Sanvice fees 1o affil'ales 424
Operaling sxzanses B3 .
Oparating Incoms 16,928

In'e1asy :ncame 2

Other inzome, nal 5
Othet income ?
Pra-taz pal Income _ 15,935

Income 13x expenss : 7,102
Mel Incoma "% 9831

f smemass o

n Ihe ogerion of pemans, tha v Gnanca) Tontam all s (spmnirg ol

normal tgsdnng sdntmesis) e ortary 16 tarly presant ous haancla) 3aviien snd tesuite of et stioe for the perod
presented. Coan inf3emat 8 ARy (ntluded i Nrasncial stalemeats 2122 0d In 2erdan # Wil SCERNtAE DI -plen
yonwralty scsepted in Ihe Urdrd $1300 0 Amins have been condersed o sovited Thine fnantal statements do not
teglude meome L3e et Ca3unting and suily methad scountic g The Satinte thevt 3t Detormbet 31, 1013 hat begw dertvad
roe ihe sudi od Lrnaroial statements af intarcantinentatlachang e Gioup, Ioc. lihe JUmate parens sompan) ad ihat 2ate
Bt doas nat acdude 5 of i inloematian iequi od by grnantly scteptad xzountey princplas for comnplete financial
Mateeats. Thae Taancial Matemenit shauld Se ro e In canjunciion with the Intsrcantinant sifachanga Group, ‘e Francis
sratemants and rates IMTet for 1he yaor poued Decamber 11, 301 whech 40 conrsimed in oo Arvwal Aegon an Form 10
T v vercanndy fled woth the Secunitbet and Lichangs Comeitilon
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

The Clearing €orporation
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
(Unauditad)
{in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS: .
Cash and cash aguivalerts ' H 4763
Cash. elaanng membar dopos.ts 1338
Resuictad sash 130
Prapaid a3pen383 and sther cultant Asss 33
Cous bom o'Eliatay net . 12518
Current Assats . _-_.-TJST

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Fropeny ard squipmeri cast 5.622
Accumutated cepeacintion (5.602)
Property and Eruipment, Net o)
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Goocwit 22514
Orher intangbles assoly, nat : . 8229
Oalerred ax 2330ty 6543
Other aon-current Assats 37,385
e — —
Assols $ 56,790
LIABILITIES and EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Acesunts payabis and accrued Rabilties . $ ]
Acaued selwrins and benofis 486
Margin deposils and guananty tunds 1.935
Delorrad revenue and oher cuttent fabilities 87
Income taxes psynble 1.221
Cumrant Babliles 378
Qm“ nnmw "’.u SRR
Lisbiites koY)
WA
EQUITY: - K
Contributad cepita! 63,806
Retynad deficit . {15.837)
Towl Equity )
Tots! Linb&ties snd Equity » ¥ N
10 the opwien of tha a¢ yirg unaLditsd Hnaaclal statzments tontaln »'l adjustments (consisting of aormal
tecurting adjustments) necenary o Ialsly preasant cur financiat pasitan and resuits of opetalions (or the periext presented, Cartals
infarmation sormally inchuded In 8 prepared in % with Ing ptincip Ry ted ln the
Urited States of Amecks have been sardenaed 9r 3. Shess finsnctal da act Include Incams tazes acsaunting and

equity mathod sccounting The Yalance thest at Cecember 31, 2014 has bren derivad from the sudlied finaccle! statements of
ntersontinentaibachange Group, Inc. {the ultimate sacent campany} at that date Hut does nat include o2 of e infarmation

g/ oy ) ated ing principles (or lete fi 1 These finsaghil st thould be resd
n eonfunction with the | Exchangs Groug, ine. (i \] and nates therass Ioe the year ended Desember
32,2083, wheh are contained In Qur Asnust Aeser: on Form 13-K prevously fifed with the Secuellies sad S2zhavgy Commislen,

lce T3] ey
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Clearlng Corporation for Options and Securitles {dormant)

: Balance Sheet
'Cevu - . As Of December 31, 2014

{Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Other assels ' ‘ o . S 3
Total assets _ 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
EQUITY:
Member capeal s
Equlfy . ‘ . ) 1
Total equity ' $ t

In the oplnion of management, the actompanying unaudined financlat statements contaln all adjustments {comsisting of normal resurring adjustments) necessary to fairly presant
our financial pasition and results of operatians for the perled presented. Cenaln information nermally Included in financlal statements prepated in sccardance with aczounting
principles Zaaerally azezpted in the United States of Amasica have been condensed or om Red. These financhal statements do not Include ‘ncoma taszes aczounting ang equity
method account ng. The balance sheet at Dacember 31, 2014 has been darlved from the audited financlal s1at 25 of Interc talEschange Group, inc. (the ulimate pasent
company} a1 that date but ¢oes na? Include a't of the Information raquired by geaerally accapled accounting princigles lor comptete inanciai tarements These firanctat
statements should be read In comjuncron with the Intzrsont’neatalEschange Group, Inc, financial statements and notzs thereto for 12¢ year ended Decomnber 31,2013, wheh are
contained 'n our Annuat Report an Form 104K pravious'y filed with the Securities and Eachangs Cornmissicn
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Guaranty Clearing Corpo'ratlon {dormant)

,....AA‘_._.‘_A<
H

Balance Sheet
ICe.r As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ b
Total assets | : 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital . 1
Equity _ 1
Total equity $ ' 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unauditad financial statemants contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments] necessary to falrly present our financia! position and rasults of operations for the period presented,
Certain Information nermally Included In financial statements prepaced in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon
taxas accounting and equity mathod accounting. The batanee sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived from the auditc
financiat statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company| at that date but does notinclu
of the information requised by genarally accepted accounting principles for complete financlal statemants. Thess financlal
statements should be read in conjunction with the InterconlinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notas the
for the year ended December 32, 2014, which are contained In our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flad with the
Securities and £xchangs Commission. ) ' !
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Chicago Depositary, Inc. {dormant)

!
| i Balance Sheet
i ‘ce ol dniny As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
ASSETS:
Other assets $
Total assets 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
EQUITY:
Member capital ' 1
" Member equity ' 1
Total equity $ 3

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments {consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presenied
Certain information normally includad in financid! statemeants prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These linancial statements do not include incor
13z accaunting and equity method accouniing The balance shaat at Oecamber 31, 2014 has been derived from the audits
financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group. Inc. {the uit.mate parent company) at that date but doas not Inclut
of the Information requiced by generally accepted accounting principles for complate financial statements, These financial
statements shauld be read in conjunction with the Intercontinentaltxchange Group, Inc, financial statemants and notes the
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which a<e containad In our Anpual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securlties and Exchanga Commission. :
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ASSETS:
Qthar assats

Tota) Assats

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Member capital
£quity

Total Equity

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

onExchange Board of Trade (dormant)
~ Balance Sheet
As Of December 31, 2013
{Unaudited)

$

In the epinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contaln all adjustments {consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to faitly present our financlal pasition and results of operations for the perlod prasented.
Cenaln information narmally included in financial ststemants preparad in accordance with accounting principles genarally
accepted In the United States of Amerlca have been condensed or omitted. These financial stataments do not Include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audits
financial statements of IntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ukimate pai'ent campany) at that date but does not inclut
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financiat
statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinestalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notas the
for the year ended Decamber 31, 2014, which are contained In our Annual Report on Foim 10-K previausly filed with the
Securitles and Exchange Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

onExchanga Clearing Corporation {dormant)

Balance Sheet
lcew:iha PSHEY As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other azsets $ 1
Total assats 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1
Member equity 1
‘Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financal statements contain all adjustments
{consisting of normal recureing adjustments) necessary to fair'y present our financial position and rosults of
operatons for the period presented. Certain information normally includad in financial statements
prapared In accordance with accounting principles generaly accepted in the United States of America have
bean condensad or omittad. These fnancial statements do not inchde income taxes accounting 3nd equily
method accounting The halance sheet at Dacember 31, 2014 has been derived from the audhied financial
s1atements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimata parent company) at that date but does
not include all of the Information required by generally acceptad accounting principles for comp'ete
financlal statements, These financial stataments should be read in conjunction with the
intarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc financial stalemants and notes theseto for the year ended Decembar
31, 2014, which are contalned in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. '
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© CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED '

CREDITEX GROUP INC.

ice STATEMENT OF INCOME
‘ Year Ended Decamber 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)

Transacica f2as rat
Other rgvence
Affihale ravenue

Tow r2venue

Cempensaticn and berefits
Profzss.cnal sarvices

Techrology and communizations

Rantand o"bet pecupancy

Salling, ganeral & adrinistration

Amontization & depraciation expansa
Service & license fees 1o affiiale

Operating expenses
Operating loss
Interest income
Interast expense o affikales
Other exgense, net
Other income
Pre-tax net loss
Income 1ax banelit
Netlcss

1,433

1.706
1,178

4,314

1529
58

1,272
2,392

1066
23,849

17,692

61,662

{57,348)

6
72

(52)

26

{57,322)

{15.144)

(42,178)

In the opirdon of management, tre ac:ompény'ng unaudited financiaf statements tontain all adjustments {cans’sting of nonaal recurring adjusir eats}
necessacy 12 fairly present our fnarclal positicn and results of operaticns fer the period prasentad Caralninformation normally Included in financial
s1ate=ients pesgared n accosgdance with accaunting principlas ganerakly acceptad in the Unitad Statas of Amenca have been cordansed or ominted These
financia! stataments do nes Includs Incame tases ascounnng ard equity method actounting. The ba ance sheat at December 31, 2014 has been derived from
the aud ted linancial siatements of intercanticentalExcharge Group. Ine. (the vit:mata parent company) at that date but does not include alf of the
informaticn requirsd by genecaly ascepted accounting princliptes for camplete finasclal statarrents Trase finanzial stataments should be r223 in ¢onjunction
with the InterzantinantalExchangs Geaup, Inc, financial stataments and notes therste For the y=ar ended Decembar 31, 2014, which are centalned In our

Annual 22071 0n Form 10K previously fited with the Securitles and Zaghange Commissian
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

e CREITINGROUR INT. :
; BALANCE SHEET . '
A cf Casambar 3, 2003 .
{Urauchiag)
{in tisuyards)
CLPI3& ASIETS
Tar s 2333m 33uma a0y s - 7.832
Fasocatesah dé
ALIRTUS Y JAT2 Mt S A IEA3730 . 1,37
S Br 1538 3« Tt ’ anr
Pras3s 043eanans a2 omad urct 3y ’ : 347
Lore i wsoes W rst=iats 571
Cumatassals 12833
PLANT PRTPEITY AND EQUIRMENT, .
Fragery 3nd ecupee s $oat . . 21,555
Assiemalaled aptaeaten {14213
. Propey and squipmant, st 7,331
CTHER NOM.CURRENT ASSETS: .
Gocaan 52760
Cinee rlargsies ' pe 73.32¢
Ceernsrcurant 2339 3 152
R CIAN oG BN 344
Cihat nensueTInt a333ls e Ad3s18
Assats ’ 433 713
LATLITES g RCURTY. ’
CURASNT LIATIUNES.
Azzaunis payat.e ard assuedtatiluas ) 107
AZznued s3lanes ard becefils . 34N
Calemsd Ravanve 1,058
Omer rart Sabidies k1
Cue lo afiustes nat 423,552
Cusrant Habliitias 3372
NCH.CURRENT LIAGILITIES: '
Caferrsd tax batiden - roncurent EERE]
Cirer sontustant Yatatt ey 57
Moa<urrant tiabit:ties 3430
Lisbitites . 424 652
EQUITY. .
Asuieral 23 6 casds ’ 13392 .
Coringutes Saptat C 415433 ’
fyarsd et {4353 43%; ’
AS AL SIAr SIT LIPS FESTS 1693
Egquity 19,934 -
" Tota) Habil'tles and equity ' E 423713

tntha pzirads of Mavagamenitoe aczompany ng unaudazd rancial statamenss £3413 n &l adjusiments {zons'st g of rormal t’:cuu.ng a':,u's:rr:r;t:)
nezassay 12 farly prasant our Lnanclal posren ad el of preraticns for the serisd p'gls:m-ed Cartaln information normally included 'n 1:1: e: aT -
sratemasts praza-ad n assorgInés wthatcauntry pring plas 32varally 3:e7t2d a0 l}r,i 124 :ta!?s of Amessrhavetesn ::r-d-:::sed cr or: ¢ o Ir.w.
£ paaeia statamanss do retinclude incora tazes aSCIENI T3 a4 ag4ity methed 3xtounting The ba'asce sheat at Decernzer 31, 2008 has be.r'zl:.n.e m
sha ayd 24 linancla? statzments of n:ascantirenta'Exctargs Grou. ne {the uit mate parent company) at x?at ¢ata but does not lncfude a.: o! ; R e
tnisrmatcn raguirad by genaraly asceptec accauntied grine’gles for complets finanela: statarants Trase finarz-al stataments s)".au 4 henr-:d' ﬂ“f::':mf 8
with 12 Intersantnentalisshangs Group, nc financhi staterrents #1d notas thersts for the yaar ardad Decambar 31, 2039 which are centalnes in our

aruat 3azent on Farm 10 K pravicusly fiad with the S2zarities and Bacvange Cammugsion
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ICE PROCESSING LLC
BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Investmer! In afiliates

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

" CURRENT LIABILITIES:
) Duz to affliates, nel

EQUITY:
Retained deficlt

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

{unaudited)

{$n thousands)

Other non-cumrent assetls

Assels

Current liabikues

Equity

Total Liabliitles and Equity

$ 8536

8,536
$ - 8,536
s

$ 8583
8.583

$ 8,536
f—V—————

In the cpinion of managament, the aczempanying unaudited financiat statemments contain al adjustments {consisting of
normal recurring adjustrments) necassary to faely present our Anancial pasiticn and results of operaticns Jor the pericd
presented Certain Inforration normaly dnclyuded in finangal ssatements peepared 'n accordance with aczounting principles
generally acceptad In the United Statas of Amariea have bean condensed o ormttzd Thass financlal statsments do not
Includa Incame taxes accounting and equity method aczounting The balance sheel at December 33, 2013 has been derived
from the audited financlal statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, tnc. (the ultimate parent campany) at that date
but doss not Include all of the Informatian required by generally accepted accounting princlples for complete finandat
statements. These financial statements shoukd be readin conjunction with the IntercontinentalExshangs Growp, tne.
financlal statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Repert on
Form 10-K previcusty Mled with the Secuelties and Exchanga Commission.

NYSE-15-000077



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

' ICE PROCESSING LLC
e, .....or STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{tn thousands)

Total savenue -

Operating expenses .

Operating income | -

Other income .

Pre-tax net income .

Income 1ax expensa -

Netincome s -

1\

In the opinien of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain 33 adjustments {censisting of normal recurring adj
nacessary to fairly present our financia! position and results of operations for the perigd prasanted Certain lnformation normally included in
statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or o
financial statements da nal Include income tases ascounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has be
the audited financial stataments of IntescontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. (3he ullimate parent company) at that date but does not Include a
informatlion required by ganerally accepted accounting principles for cornplete financlal statements. These financlal statements should be re
conjunclion with the IntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thersto for the year ended December 31 2014, w
contained In our Annual Raport on Form 10-X pravious'y filed with the Securitles and Exchange Commission. :
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Ice.

Total revenue

Sefing, genera! & administraticn
Operaling axpanses

Qgperaung Income
Other incorme, riet

Pra-tax netincoms

Natinccme

In the opinton of

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

CREDITEX LLC

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

{In thousands)

30,243

{45)

43}

30294

178

30,015

30,115

nent, the nccompanylng unauditad financtal statements contaln alt acjustments {coasistng of ncemal recurting adjustments)
necassary to falily presant our financlal position and rasults of aperations for the period presented, Certa'n nformation normally included in financial

statements prepared In accordance with accounting arinciples generally aczepted in the United States of Ametics have bean condansed or amitted, These
financial statements 4o not lncluce Income Jax2s aczount:ng and equity method accounting, The balance shest 2t December 31, 2014 has been dasived lram
the autited financial statements of intercontinentalExchange Broup, Inc. {the ultimate parent tompany) a1 that date but does nat include all of the Infermation
required by generally accepted accounting principles for compiete financial stataments. These financlal statzments should be read in conjunction withthe
InteteontinentalExchange Group, ine, financial siatements 3nd notas thereta for the year ended December 33, 2218, which are contained In gur Annual Report
on Form 10-X praviously filed with the Securities aad Exchange Commission.
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Ice

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts racaivable, net of allowance
Due from affifiates. net
Assals

EQUITY:
Cordributad capital
Retained eamings

Equity

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

CREDITEX LLC
BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)

$ 558

5,073

453,513

$ 458,145

s 80,241

368,904

$ 458,145

In the opinion of management, the accompanylng unaudited financlal statements contaln al) adjustments {consisting of normal
recurting adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain Infarmation normally included in financial statements prepared In accordance with accounting printiples generally
accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These linancial statemants do not inckade income
taxes accounting and equlty methad accounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has baen derived from the audited
financial statements of intercantinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that data but does not include all
of the informatlon required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thase financial
siatements shou'd be read In conjunciion with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financlal siatements and notes theralo
for the year end2d December 31, 2014, which 3re containad in our Annuaf Report on Form 10-K previously fied with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

dce.. ... " CREDITTRADE, INC.
' STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended Decembar 31, 2014
{Unauditsd)
{in thousands)

Fotal ravanus % .
Selling. generat and admirisirative ) ) -
Openting expansas - -
Openaiing income ' .
Pre-lex net lncome .
Incone 13x expense 330
Neloss , s P
in the oplnian of management, the panylng dited fi jatstatements i Al adpustnents | ing of normal recurrtag adjustinents) necessary lo faktly
present our financlal positicn and results &l operations for the pericd p d Certain ink fon narmaly included in financial statements peepased in actordance
with ing principles g Ry nted in the United S1atés of Amesics have been candensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include lnceme tases
azcounting and equity methed sccounting The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has Seen derived from the asditad financlsl af inentatExchange
Group, ine. {the uttimate parent campany) st that date but does not include all of the inl thon required by generatly azteated § principles for comak
financial statements. These ficanclal ststements should be resd iy canjunction with the Inter [Exzhange Group, tng, financial statements and notes therelo for
the year ended December 31, 2013, which are containgd in our Asnual Regert on Form 10-X prewdously filed with the Securittes and Exchange € 133
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

i

ICe CREDITTRADE, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Delened tax asset - noncument $ 803

Investmant in alfiliates . 4,178

Other noncunent assets 4,981

Assels 5 4,981
e

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
fncome taxes payable S 20
Due to affifales net 5697
Current Habllites 517
EQUITY:
Retaned deficit {1.581)
Accumuiated other comprehensive income 856
Equity ) {735}
Total Jiabilities and equity S 4,981

1 the opinicn of management, ths accompanying unaudited financlal statements contal: 2l adjustments {cons-sting cf norma’ recurring adjustments) necessary to falrly
prasent our finarclal position and results of operaticns for the perlod presented Certaia infermation nermally included in { nancial statements prepared in accordance
with accounting printples ganerally accaptad in the United Sraies of Amssics have been condensad or omitted These fnanclal statements do not includs ncoma tates
accaunting and equity method azcounting The balance shaet a1 December 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audited Tinancial stazements of intercontingntylSxchange
Group, Inc. {1he ult mate parent company) at that date but does not 'nciude ali of thz Information required by gensrolly accepted accounting princ’pres for complate
financial s:atements These financlal statements should be read in canjurction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, ine linancial statemants and notes therato fa¢
the year ended Decamber 31, 2014, which ar# contained In cur Annual Repont on Ferm 10-X previcusly flled with the Securit es and £xchangs Commission
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP

[ T— STATEMENT OF INCOME
. o Ees Year Ended Docambar 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands}
Trarsacionfees, nat s 13,790
Total savenus ) 15.75¢
Compansadon ond benefly : 4,367
Erolessionsl survices : 140
Technclogy and CH X 284
Rant and xccupancy 408
Selrg. genoral 8 adminiawation ) 923
Sarvica & lcense leey w.affRates . : 10.210
Oparatng sapaniss ) ! 13 300
Operatng income 230
tnterest income ) 1
Otherincome_net ‘ 2
Cther incame ) 3
Pra-12x nat Incame 29
ncoma tax sxpense Feb)
Netincome 3 2
trt the opinion of 7| tthe yng dized fi ! centan i ad; { ¢ of normat ing vdj } 7 1 Intly presant ous
fi 12! positicn ard tesuts of aperstians for the peticd pr 4 Carzain ink nermatly instuded in fnanclal prenared in d with irg pfinc!ples
genenlly azsepted b the Lnited States 91 Aemerca havs bretn condensed or omitted. These flnandsl statemsnts do not includs Incame tanes accounting and equity method
sgsountng. The balance sheetat Decembet 31, 2033 has been desived jrom tha sudhed financ: ofinter tsl€sthange Group, tnc. {the ulimate perent comaany) at
“that date but doex notinclude 32 of the nld dred by g ity 4 g principes for comalete fnancial These fingnciat should be resd
{n ganl with the b nenta'Each Groug, tne. financial’ and notes thereto lar the yeer ended Dezeimber 31, 2034, whith sre contained bp our Annus! Repors
un Farm 10-K pieviously filad with the and Lchange © hash
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Rastriclad cash
Accounts receivabla, net of allowance
Deferred lax assatls - current

Income tax receivable
Prapaid expanses and other current assals
Current assats

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Delenrad tax asset - nori-currant

Other non-currant assals
Qther non-current assels

Assels

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued Kabililles
Accrued saladies and benelits
Dua 10 alfiiales
Current Habildes

NON-CURRENT UIABILITIES:

Other non-current liabilities
’ Non-current llabilities
EQUITY:
Retained samings
Contributed capital )
Equity
Tota! Hlabiities and equity

CREDITEX SECURITIES CORP

|ce- BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

5722
60
1,087
225
120
275

7,738 -

83
250

333

8,071

88
484
724

1,293

221

231

4,286
2,290

6.548

8,071

In the oginion of management, the astompanylrg unaudited financial tataments contain ab adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) nacessary 1o falily present our financial position and results of operations foe the period presented, Centaln information

normally included In financlal statemants prepared In accordanca with accourting principtes generally accepted in the United Statesof

America have been condensed or amitted, These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheat at Decernber 31, 2014 has baen derived from the auditad financial statements of intercontinentalExchange
Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) a2 that data but does not includa ali of the Information required by genarally accaptad accounting
peincipias far complete financlal statements These financlal statements should be read In conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange
Group, Inc. financial statements and notes therato for the y2ar ended Dacember 31, 2014, whizh are contalnee in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K pravicusly filed with the Sscuritles and Exchange Commission
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

o |
| : ' _
i s n® QW HOLDINGS, LLC
- 1C€macrwens STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended Decamber 31, 2014
(Unaudited)

{In thousands)

Total revenue $ v -
Seliing, general & adminstraticn .
Operaling expenses . -
Opemlmg» joss - *
intarcempany Interest income . 33
Pre-lax nel lncome a3
Income tax expense : .
Net Income S 33
t the opinien of managemeny, the panylng unaudited financlal statements sontain all adjustmenss {consisting of aormal r:cxm’ln '

adjustments) necessary to falely present our financlat position and results ol operations for the period presented. Cenaln Information
normatly induded In finangial statements prepared In ascordance with accounting principles generatly aczepted in the United States of
America have been candensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income t3aes accounting and equity method
azeounting. The batance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been devived from the audited nanclal statements of intercontinentalExchangs
Group, Int. (the uitimate parent company} at that date tut deas not include 2l of the information required by generally accepted
azcounting principles for Iete financial stat ts. These financlal sistements should be resd in corjunction with the
IntercontinentalEachangs Group, Ing, financial statements and notes tharate for the year ended Becember 31, 2013, which are contalned
In sur Annual Report an Form 10-K previously fited with the Sezurities and Exchange Camnission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

QW HOLDINGS , LLC

"y BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
(in thousands)

JT ASSETS:
Current income tax receivable S 2
Duse lrom atfiliatas, net : 5,125
urrent essels - : 5,127
otal assets ‘ v 5,127
. Additional pald-in capital - ' 3,495
Retained eamings _ 459
Contributed capital ) 1,173
uhty ' : 5127
N3l pouEty S 5,127

o of management, the aczampanylng unauditad lirancial statements contaln alt adjustments {consisting of
sring adjustments{ necassary to falrly present our finarcial pasition and results of operations for the perod
‘ertain tnfarmation narmally included In linancial siataments prapared in accordance with-accounting
nerally accapted in the Unitad States of Amarica have been condensed or omitted. These financat

1o not include income taxes accaunting and aquity method accounting. The baance sheet at December 31,
an derived {rom the audited linanclal statemants of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimatz
»any{ at that date but dozs not include a't of the Information requirad by gensrally accepted accounting

r complete financial statemants These financial statameants should be read In conjunction with the
ntalExchange Group, Inc. financial siatements and notes therato for the year ended December 31, 2014,
ntained In our Annual Repert on Form 10-K pravicusly filed with the Sezurities and Exchangs Commissien

NYSE-15.000086



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

ice - : Q-WIXX B SUB, LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2014
- (Unauditad)
{In thousands} .
Totat revenue ‘ H . .
Selling, general & adminisiralic - 1
Oparating expenses 1
Operating toss o (n
Pre-tax et loss (1}
Income 1ax expansa -
Net loss, 3 (1)

In the opinion of management, the accampanying unaud ted finandal statements sortaia Y adjustments {consisting of neemal
recurring adjustments) necessary to falily present gur financial position and results of operations for the perlod presented
Certaln informasion noemally Included in finandal statements prepased n accordance with accounting prindples generally
accapted in the United States of America have been condensed or cmitied. These finandal statements do net includs Inzome
taxes acsouniing and equity mathad i« ing. The bal sheetat D ber 31, 2014 hat been dasived from the audited
financia) stat ts of IntercontinentalZachange Group, inc. (the vklmats parent company) 31 that date but does not include ait
ef the information required by generally ascapted ing principtes for complete Anandial stas ts, These financial
statements should ke read in canjunction with the IntarcontinentalExchange Group, lac. finandal statements and noles thereto
for the yzar ended December 31, 2013, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K praviously filed with the.
Securitles and Exchangs Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Q-WIXX B SUB, LLC

ice.. BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2014
{Unauditad)
{In thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Current Income tax receivable
Current assets

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Invesiment in afflia*as
’ Other nion-curent B352ls
AsSal5 .
LIABILIT(ES and EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to alfifiates
Current liabifitles

EQUITY:
Retained eamings
Equity

Total liabilies and equity

Ia the opinlon of management, the accormganying unaud ted financlal statements contain 3l adjustroeats {cons'st.ng of norma) recurs.ng

1,989

1,689

1,989

1,668

1,668

324

2

1,889

adjustments) nacessary 1o fairly present our financtal pos tion and results of operations for tha perlod prasentad Certain Information normally
included in finanz!al stataments prepared In ascordance with azcounting principlas generally ascepted in the United States of America have been
condeased or omitted. These financial starzments do not Include Income taxes accounting and equ 'ty methed accounting The balance sheet at
Decsmber 31, 2014 has baao derivad f2om the audited Naancial statements of IntarcontinantalEazhange Group, Inc {the ultimate parent company}
21 that date but does not lnclude 3l of the Informaticn required by ganerally accepted accounting principles for comptate Rnancial statemants
These financial statemants should be read In conjunction with the IntescontinentalExchangs Group, inc financlal statements and notes thereto for
she year ended Decamber 31, 2014, which are contalnedin pur Annual Repont on Form 10-X praviously Fled with the Securit'es and Exchanga

Commission
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OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling, gzneral & administration

Amartization & depreciation expense
Oparating sxpenses '

Pra-tax net loss

Income tax benefit

Net Incoma

TradeCapture OTC Holdings Inc.
Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

S -
580
550
1580)
1,209
$ 649

In the opinicn of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad)ustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjusiments) necessary 1o fairly prasent our financial position and resulks of operations for the pariod presanted, Certaln Infarmatlon normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accapted in the United States of Amarka have been
condensed or omitted, Thase financlal statements do not indude inzomae taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
Decambar 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audited financial statzments of IatercontinentalExchange Group, tac. {the ultimate parent
company} at that date but does not Include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principlas for campleta financia)
statements. Thase financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinantalExchange Group, Inc, financial statements ang

. notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are ¢contained In our Annual Repart on Farm 10-X previously filed with tha Securitles

and Exchange Commission, '
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

TradeCapture OTC Holdings, Inc.
Balance Sheet
As Of December 31, 2013
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Income tax reclevable S 207
Delerrad tax assels - currant 135
Due from aHiliate 4,834
Current assets , 5,185
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deferced tox assels - non curvent 657
Goodwill v ) 8,744
Other intangibles, net . 350
Other non-current assets » 9,781
Tota) assets ' [ . 18,937
EQuITY:

Mamber capital $ 10,830
Net incorne - ’ 4,067

Equity ' : 14,947
Total liability and equity . _ $ 14,947

inion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contaln all adjustments {ransisting af normal
adjustmants) necessary to fairly present our finandial position and results of operations for the peariod presented Certaln
ion normally Included In financial statements prepared in accordance with accountlng priaciples generaliy accepted In the
.ates of America have been condensed or omittad. These financial stataments da not Include income taxas accounting and
ethod accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audited financial statamants of
InentalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent companyl at that date but does not inchude alt of the Information
by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financial statemants shoufd be read
sction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notas thereto for the year anded December
. which are contained in our Annual Repert on Form 10-X previously filed with the Securitles and Exchange Commission
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

3
¥

WY

PR

‘ TradeCapture OTC Carp
: Balance Sheet
]ce.... - - As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
CURRENT ASSETS: '
Prapald expenses and other current 3ssets ' ]
 Currant aasets ) v
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Property and eguigment €ast 3438
Accumulated depreciaticn - : {2,316}
Property and equipment nat S 122
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
thvestment in subsidiary . ) 168
Other non-cutrent assers : ’ 5
Other non-current assats : 173
Tatal assats : ] 1,303
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and a¢crued Babilties $ £0
Accrued satarles and benafits ) 505
Due to alfidates : ' . 12,810
Current Hablikles ' . 13,375
Tota! Uabliitles ) - 13375
EQUITY:
Additienat paid.in capital » : 3,583
et deficit {15,655}
Egquity - ) {12,073}
Total Dabllities and equity 5 3303

in the cpinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain alf adjustments {consisting of ng
recurting adjustments) necessary to falrly present aur finandal posstion and results of operations for the period presented
Certain information normally Included In financial stasements prepared in ascordance with account'ng principlies generatly
acceaiad In the United Stares of Ametica have baen candensed or omitted. These Anancial statzments do nat Include inco
taxes sccounting and equity methad accaunting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derlved from the audit
financial statements of intercentinentalExthange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inch
alt of the nformation requived by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finandal stataments. These inary
staternents should be read In conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Groug, Inc. financlal statzments and notes th
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained In our Annual Regort gn Form 10-X previousty filed with the
Securitles and Exchange Commission.
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REVENUES:

Other revenue

Operaiing ravenuss

_OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits
Profe:sanal services
Rent and other occupancy

Technalogy and communcations
Selling, general & administration

Amonnation & depreciation expense

Service & license fees to affibates
Operating expenses

Oparating loss

Hat toss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

TradeCapture OTC Corp

Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)
5 750
750
1536
59
74
287
23
850
490
3,369
{2,609}
$ {2.609)

in the opinion of management, the sccompanying unaudited financial statements contaln all ad{ustments jconsisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to falrly prasent our financial position and results of operations for the perled presented Certain insformation narmally
included In financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principtes genarally accepied in the United States of America have been
condensad or omiited These financlal statements do not Include Incoma taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheat at
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the auditad financlal statements of IntercontinentalExchange Gioup, Inc, jthe uitimate parent
company} at that date but does not include all of the information raguired by generally accepted actounting principlas for complate financial
statemenis These financlal statements should be read in canfunction with the IntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statemeants and
notes therets for the year ended Dacamber 31, 2014, which are contained In our Annual Repert on Form 10-K previousty filed with the Sacurities

and Exchange Commission,

NYSE-15-000082



CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Tap and Trade Inc {dormant)

: Balance Sheet
ICe 3230780 410 As Of December 31, 2014
: (Unaudited)
ASSETS:
¢ Dther assets .
Total assets ' s 1
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
EQUITY:
Member capital 1
Equity 1
Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of managemant, the accompaaying unaudited financial statements contaln all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to falrly prasent our finangial position and results of operatians for the paricd presented.
Certain information normatly Included in financlal statements preparad in accordance with accounting principles generally
acceptad in the United States of America have been condensed ar omitted. These financial stataments do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2014 has been derived fram the audit

- financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimale parent company) at that date but doas not Inelut
of the infarmatlon required by ganerally accepted accounting principlas for complete financial staterments. These financla!
statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes theé
for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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REVENUES:
Other Ravenue

Operating Ravanues

‘O'PERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benehits

Professional servicas

Rent and other occupancy

Technology and communication
Selling, general & administration

Operating expenses
Operating loss

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense

Pre-tax netioss

Incosme tax expense

Natloss

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Chicago Climate Exchangg, Inc.
income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{In thousands)

250

250

1131
3
87

6
12

1276

{1,026)

{3

11,028)

1,259

{2325)

in the opinion of managamany, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain all adjustments {consisting of normal racurring
adjustmants) necessary 1o falrly present our financial position a+d results of operations for the period presented Certain information normally
inc'uded in financial statements prepared In 3ccordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have hiaen
condensed os simitted. These financial statements do not include income 1axes accounting and equlty methed accounting The balance sheet 3t
Oacember 31, 2014 has been derived from the audiied financial statements of intercontinantalExchange Group, Inc. {the ultimate parent
company) at that date but does not include afl of the information required by generally accepted accaunting principles for complete Binancial
statements These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc, financlal statements angd
notes thareto for the year ended December 31, 2014, which are contained In our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitins

and Exchange Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Chicago Climate Exchange, Inc,

: Balance Shest

: Ice o As Of December 31, 2014

B o {Unaudited)

{In thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS: ,
Cash and sash equivalants $ 1,093
" Dalerred tas assats s current 64

Dye from affiilates 6,070
Cutrent assets ; 112
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
tavesiment In subsidlary 24,495
Other non-current assats 23,335
Total sssets . $ 31,727
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilives . [ 42
Accrued salarles and benefits ‘ 75
Income tases payable 133
Currant ttabitiies ) i 30
NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES:
Defecred 121 Kabibtles « non-current 20379
Non-current NabiBtes ) 20,379
Tatat llabitities ' 20,829
EQuITY:
Additionat paidn eapital ) 1852
Dividends received from affihates 12,266
Net deficit ' (9,597}
Azzumulated other romgrehensive wcome 1977
Equity 13,099
Total llabilities and equity 3 . saa

L3

of managemen, the accompanying unaudited financlal statements contain ak adjustments {consisting cf normal recurring
scessary to fairly present cur financlal pasition and results of cperations far the peticd presented. Cantan information

wd In finantlal statements prepared in accordance with accounting princip'es generally accepted in the Unlted States of
een condensed or omitied. These {inancial ttatements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity methed
rhalance sheet at Decamber 31, 2013 has been derivad from the audited financial statements of

_dEachange Group, Inc. (the uitimate parent company] at that date but does notinclude all of the information required by

tad aczgunting panciples for complate financal statements These financlal statements shoukd be read In conjunction
ntinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial stataments and notes thereto for the year ended Decermber 31, 2018, whicth are
£ Annual Repart oa Form 30K peeviousty filed with the Securities and Ezchange Commission,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

; Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC

f f Income Statement
g lce TRADL THEWGA DT Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

{in thousands}
TOTAL REVENUE - s T
»OPfRA'leG EXPENSES:
Compensaticn and banafits 18
Selling ganeral and administrative ) 3
Oparating expensas 21
Mot loss s {21)

In the apinfon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial stalements contaln all ad}uslmemﬁ {consisting of normal recuriing
adjustments) nocessory 1o E3irly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally
included in financial statements prepased in accordance with accounting principles generlly accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or amitied These financlal statements do not include Income taxes actounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
Dezember 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. {the vitimate parant
tompany} at that date but does not Include all of the information required by genarally accepted accounting principles for complete Enancial
statements. These financial stalements should be read in conjunction with the Intescontinenialéxchange Group, Inc. financial statemants and
nctes thereto for the year endad December 31, 2014, which are containad in our Annual Repart on Form 10.K praviously filed with the Securities
and Exchznge Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

| ' ' Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC

. _ Balance Sheet
CC s i As Of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
(in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS:

. Cash and tash equivalents } ] . 935
Current assets 93§
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other non-current assets : 2,529
Other non-current assets 2,529
Total Assats -$ 3,464
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES: - -
Due to affiliates ’ . $ 9,770
Current liabilities ‘ 9,770
Total Babilltles 8,770
"EQUITY:

Retalned deficit ' ‘ {6.3086)
Member Equity {6,306)
Total Liabilities and Member Equity. $ 3,464

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all ad{ustments {cansisting of nor
recureing adjustmentsj necessary to falrly preseat our financtal position and rasults of operations for the perlod presented. .
Certain informaticn rarmally Included in financial stataments prepared in accordance with accounting pringiples generally
accepted In the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thass financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method aceounting. The balance sheet at December 33, 2014 has been derived from the audit
financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. (the ultimate parent company] at that date but does not Inclu
of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
statements shaukd be read In conjunction with the IntarcontinentalExchange Group, Inc. finangial statements and notes the
for the year ended Dacember 31, 2014, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-X previousty filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE HOLDINGS, INC.

STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Endad Decamber 34, 2014
{Unauditad}
{in thousands)
Trarascuer ard Clearng lees nat S Wﬁi
a1 servcss faga nat 11139
Crher tavpryas 2130
AHLals revenus 272,553
Tots" 158443 308,207
Congpaensaticn ard tenafis 122977
Preclassioral sarvices 17,736
Acguisition-related 1ransaction srd infeg:aucn $osty . 40,549
Technclogy and eamymunicaton 37,553
Reant and crcupancy 5430
Sefing ganeral and Admristratve 21391
Degraciaten and amortizalicn §16a1
Alfiots sapense . B.247
Opanaling 81520303 . 316099
Cperatrg Gss : (9.852)
Inlerpst inceme . 9
AlRiote intarast income 1,369
Inieeast oxpensn {5.824)
Other axpense, ot . {1.263)
Cther oxponss - {5,714)
Pra-tax na! Yosa {15,606}
In¢uma tax szponsa . ' . {20.707)
Loss hom dlscantinued cpsraticns {5,630}
Notloss : {42.003)
Net fncome from continu:ng operatons atributabie Io non-controing isisrast {16.530)
Netlass stvibutable to 06 . 3 158 6331

1n the optrian 9! management, the az22mpacying unaudized financial statements cxrviaio all adustir enls [eonsisting 5F normal Tecuirirg sdjustments; necessary B faisly psesent

our financia posticn and rewits of speraticas f2r the perlod presented. Cera.n Infaimatica narmally ingtuded In financisl pregacedIn dancs w'th ing
pri-’plas generaily sctasted in the United States of America Nave baen cond d or omitted These fl int do nezindude income tazes aczsuntleg and euity
method accoyating The bafance sheet o1 Cotamber 31, 2014 has bren detived from the sudted fleercil X of fE2:hange Group, Ine, {the utimate Jarant
tompany} 2t that date but 9025 not sachude & of the Infermation sequked by ganeraily scteptad scsounting stinciples for ‘ete finane al £ ts These finenciat

statements ahculd be tead in son) with the intes

‘Exchange Group, Inc. financta’ 1tatzments and notas iherata fer the gear erded Cecerrher 31, 3013, which are

tonta'red in our A~nual Rezert on form 13 X previoudy filed with the Securities and Zachamgs Comminten
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© CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE HOLDINGS, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
As of Dacambaer 31, 2014
{Unauditad)
{in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS: :
Cash ard cash squivatents H - X319
Delesred tax assals - current 200
Pregnig expenses end other current assels 18,228
Cutrent Incams 1ax receivatie . 20,764
" Cumentassats : _A7.814
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Propeny and equisment | 429,558
Aczumulatsd degreciaticn 238 858)
Property and eguipmany, net 191 100
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Geogwill g 83,473
Other intangibles, net 1834
Investmen In alfdates 1,189,257
Long-term d cash a0 iny 4,750
Other san-current assels 1,450
Other non-current assats : 1341314
Assats 1,580,125
LIABILITIES and EQUITY;
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and acirues Uabilies 18,646
Accued sniarias and benelits 30,249
Other cument Botites 6,31
Celersed revenue 1203
Due 1o slffstes 1,325,776
Current ¥abilices 1,382.206
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Delered ax Xabliues - non-tumesd 90.475
Non-curtent Radilities 90,475
LiebRilaa 1 472,681
Noncontrolling interast 84,359
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:
Traasury stock, at cost 2
Addidena) paid-in capital 137,488
Reatained eamings {135,813)
A aled oiher comgrehensiva indsme 21,508
L
Equity 23,085
Tota) Nadilitas and egquity [] [ 560.1§
Inthe opinicn of managemaent, the ying dited firancha ssntaa altady { ! l:inamulntwﬂ&(
13,ustmants) nacessary 1o Jally prasant our finangial pasiticn and results 2f aperations for tive period o Cartaln k X
chuded in B ! prapared ln with 'ng ganenly ted in the United States of Amesics have Nlﬂ

cordensad or omitted, Thesy Anancial statements da not ircluds income $a2¢3 sccountieg and sauity method sccounting. The Salance sheet at

Cecambar 32, 2013 has deen derived from the sudited financlal an Exchange Group, ine. (the uhimate glmn sampany}
a1 that data but doas not Inclode wital tha laf lrad by § th ¢ g srinciptes for et M
Theza financis) 1tatemants should be resd in canjunctian with the Exchangs Graup, 'ne. L) snd notes thereta for

19 Yosz anded Cecarnber 3), 2014, which are cantaned in aus Annyst Report on Farm 10-X araiously fed with the Sacurmles and Exzhange

Commistion,
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

1ce INTERCONTINETAL EXCHANGE GROUP, INC

Aot STATEMENT OF INCOME
' Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands)

Compensation and benefi's - s 1,309
Prolessional sarvices 282
Szlling. general and adminisirative B5Y
Opersating expenses 2,450
Operating loss 2,450
interest income 43
Affiliate interest expensa {1,688;
Interest expense . (58275}
Other Income, net 42410
Other expense (17.480)
Pre-tax net loss . . {15,950}
Income tax beneft ) (2.679)
Netloss : $ {17,271)

in the op:nion of maragement, the accompanylng unaudited Anancial statéments contaln all adjustments fconsisting of normal recurring adjustmants)
necessary to fairly present our financial position and rasults of operations for the period presented. Certain ‘nformation normally Inctuded in financial

" statements prepared In accordance with accounting principles generally acceptad in the United States of America have been condansed or amitied.
These hinancial statements do not includa incomae taxas accounting and equity method accounting. The batance sheat at December 31, 2034 has been
derived from the audited financla) statements of ntercontinentalExchange Group, inc. lthe ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include
all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlal statements. These financial stalements should be
tead In conjunction with the intercontinentsiExchange Group, Ing. financial statements and notes therete for the year ended Oecember 31, 2014,
which are contained in our Annual Repert on Form 10-K previously filad with the Securities and Exchange Commission
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.—1 INTERCONTINETAL EXCHANGE GROUP, INC
' BALANCE SHEET
As of Dacembar 31, 2014

Ice.... .-

CURASNT ASSZTS
Cash ark cash aguivaleris
Ireord 13333 135808

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

Comant aasats

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Invesiment m aifdiies
Cthar neneCarreat 833018

Cahar non-current asasls

- Assets

LIABILITIES end EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

AZzounts paystie and accrued bt dies
Azsruad salares.snd tens'its

Long lorm dadt « cutrent ponion

Oue to a¥liates

Othat cunnt Labillies

Current Kabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notas payatle longnrh
Dalaed tazas paystie » nonicurront

Non-gurrany abdilos

Llabilities

EQUITY:
Carmrmon stock, $3 0 pat valug
Troasyry siock, 8l gost

AZd tiona) paid-in capiat
Rala nad doficit
Dividends pa'd/taceived
Accumita‘ed olher comprehonsive iceme
Equaay
Total fabities snd aquity

{in thousands)

17.047
3,533
904,833
281,205
9,584

1216272

1,384,958
15,965

—
1,409,323

2625585

1,162
(743003
9599 935
(25,163
(374 512)
{2.047.048)

e
6511373

9136563 -

10 ihe oaricn ol rravagement ive dIioenpInyleg Lnasited fnans st stat

zost'en ind *o1u'ts ¢! cperaticns far the perdod prasented. Lerma ninformation nermally inch.ded -« finarcial statementy pregaced in 325

i35 P 3l noemat resaning sdiutmentsy nezessary ta fairdy presant sur finaagial

{3 geieally sczented

In the Unitad Stater of America have beencardensed or omitted, These fnancal itatements do netinskide lrcorme tasss accounting sed equity rrethed astouming: The baance ihest 3t
Oecember 31, 2314 bas besn denived fram the 3.dited fnarcia! statements f tntereont.nentaExzhange Group. e, (the ultimats parest company) o} that date but does no inchde 2 cf the

informat’en tejutred by grrently assepted aiczunting pringiples tur compizte financal statenents Thess Lmancat

with the

irtersertngrtalachangs Sroup, ine finasclal siaterents asd rotes the'wss for the year anded Secarmber 13, 2014, which are eanta.ned 'n ur AnrLa) R220m ¢ Form 36-K praviously filed

with the Securit'es and Lacrange Commasion
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

SuperDerivatives
-Statement of income
Year Ended December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
(in thousands)
D23 sarsieas fezs, nay
g S 14271
Totaf rovanue 14,271
—'
Comgensation and tenefils {214)
 Frolassiona' sarvices 194 ‘
Techro'cgy and cerrmuricaton 1,388
Ram and ceeupancy '10-1
Selling, gzneral and adminisirativa 180
Degsaciation and amenization 106
Inte;company related axpansa 35,023
Operating expenses 36,192
L
Operating loss {21,920)
A [ ]
lntergst expense 2
"Other incoma, net {496}
Other Income (494}
]
Pre-iax nel lcss (21,426)
Incoma lax expense {58)

tn tha opinion of managamant, tha azcompanying unaudited financial statamants tontain ot adjustments fconsisting of aormal recutsing

‘adjustmanis} nacessary Lo falrly presant our finaacial pasition a
Includad In Francial stataments prapared in 3ccordance with ascaunting princip
condansed or arpitted. Thase Fnancial stateme
Dacember 32, 2014 has baen darived from 1he
comgpany) a; that dale but doasnot includa alt of the ielo
statamants Thase financial stataments should B2 resd mn conjunction with tha intas
notes therate for the year endad Cacember 31, 2814, which 3r2 cantainad 1 cur Asnuat R2,

and Ecchang2 Commisiion.

ats do not includ2 incoma tazes ascounting 30
auciad Fnaacia’ statamants of intarcontinanialEachatga Group, Inc fthe ulmata parant
rmaticn required by ganarally 3scepled actounting princigtes for complaiz fisancial
continantalExchanga Group, tae. financlal statements ang
rt-on Form 10-K pravicesiy flad with ths Szcurtiss

ad rasults of operations for the pesicd prasantad Cenaln Informaticn normally
les genaratly accaptad In the Unliad States of Amarsica have basn
d equity method accounting The balance sheat at
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

SuperDerivatives
Balance Sheset
As of December 31, 2014

(Unaudited)
{in thousands)

CURRENT ABSETS:
Cash and cash equivaienis
Azgaunts racaivable, nel
Prapaid expansas and olher currant assals
Current assats

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Propasty and aquipment
Accumulated dapracidtion
" Proparty and squipment, riat

'OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Othar nen-currant assals
tnvestment in affitiale

Othar non.current assats

Total assats

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accourits payable and accrued liabilies
Accrued salaries and benelits
Other current kiabifitles
Due to afiliate
Delerved revenue, current
Currant Habilitles

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Delemred revenue, non-current
Non-gurrent liabilitios

Total liabilities

EQUITY:
Common stock, $0 01 par vatue

Additional patd-n-capital
Accumulaled other comprehensive income
Total equity

Total Liabitities and equity

S 4,731

s 2,100

In the opinion of managament, the accompanying unaudited financial stalements contain alf adjusiments (consisting
of normal recuning adjusiments} nacessary to fairdy present our financial position and results of operations for the
period presented. Cerain informalion normally included in financial statements prepared In accordance with
accounling principles generatly accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted, These
financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounling. The balance sheet at
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial slalements of Intercontinental Exchange Group, Inc
(the ullimate parent compariy) at that date but does not wiclude all of the information required by generalty accepled
accounting principles for complete financial statements These financial statements should be ta2ad in canjunction
wilh the IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc financial siatements and noles therelo for the year ended December
31, 2014, which are conlained In our Annual Report an Form 10-K praviously filed with the Securities and Exchang

Comrnission
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-CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

True Office
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)

(in thousands)

DCa'a sa~vices fass, a3l

Total r2yenue

Cempensat'on and benefils
_Prolassicnzt sarvices

Technalegy end communication

Szlhng. genatel and edministiative
 Dapraciaticn angd emortizaticn

Operaling expansas

Operating loss
Preslax nelloss

Income 1ax benefit

S 312
312

430
85

0
75 .

705

(393)

{393)

(144)

in the opinion of managemant, tha azcempanying unaudit2d financial statemants conjain 3 adjustments {consisting of normal recurring
adjustmanis] nacessary to fairly prasent cur fnaxcial position and rasulls of operations for the parled prasantad. Certain informaticn normalty
includad In financial stataments prapared In accordance with azcounting principles gznerally accaptad in the Unitad States of America have been
condansad or orpitted. Thase financial statzments da notincluda incame taczs accaunting and egulty method accounting Tha balance shaetat
Dazamberal, 2013 hasbaen darived from the auditad financia® statamaats of Inlercontingnta’Exchangs Groug, Ine {the ultmate parant
' company] at that dats but dees notinclude 37 of tha informatian raquirad by ganacally azczplad acsounting principles for complats Financial
statarmants Thase financial stataments shou'd ta read in conjunction with tha Int2rcantinantalSecharga Graup, Iac. financial statements and
notas therata for tha year eadad Dacambar 31, 2014, which ar2 canrtatnad In cur Annua! Repent on Form 13-K pravicusly filad with the Sacuritizs

and E«changza Commission.
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED

True Office
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2014
{Unaudited)
{in thousands).

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalenls $ 185
Accounls receivabla, nel 197
Prepald expenses and other current assels 80
Income tax recelvable ) — s
Current asssts R
PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
" Propany and equipment ' 2
Accurmulated dapreciation :
" Proparty and equlpment, net 2
(OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS: ' o
Goodwill 17172
Other mlangibles, nel 2,424
Othar non-current assats 19.598
Total assats 3 Eﬁﬁﬁ
UIABILITIES and EQUITY:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Actounis payable and accrued Habilitles $ 289
_ Acerued salaries and benefits 103
Due lo affiiates 802
Deferrad revenue 176
Current Hablilties 1,470
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Delerred 1ax payable, non-currant 929
Other non-curran) Habibties 2
Non-¢currant liabliities 931
Total llabllities 2,401
EQUITY: i .
Ralained eamings (249)
Contribuled capital 18,033
Total squity 17,784
Total Liabliities and aquity 4 iﬁjﬁ?

in the opinion of managemanl, the accompanying unaudited financial stataments conlain all adjustments (consisting
of normal recurring adjusimenis) necessary 10 faldy presen! our financial position and results of operations for the
pericd presentad Certaln Information normally inchuded In financlal statements prepared in accordance with !
accounting principles genarally accepled in the Unltad States of America bave been condensed or omitied These
financia) statements do no! Include incoms taxes accounting and equity method accounting, The balance sheet at
Dacember 31, 2014 has been derived from the audiled fnancial stalements of IntercontinentatExchange Group, in¢
{the ukimate parent company) at that date bul does nol include all of ihe information required by generally accapted
accounting principles far complete financial slatements. Thase financial statemanis should ba read in conjunction
with the InlercantinentalExchange Group, Inc. fimancial statements and notes thersto for the year ended December’
31, 2014, which are conlained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K praviously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. :
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EXHIBIT I

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT
OF
NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT I

The audited consolidated financial statements for
New York Stock Exchange LLC for the year ended
- December 31, 2014 follow.
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. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Period Ended December 31, 2014
With Report of Independent Auditors
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Financial Statements

Period Ended December 31, 2014
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Report of Independent Audilors

The Board of Directors and Management
New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of New York Stock Exchange
LLC and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014, the
related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contro} relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements. ' '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion. o :
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries at December 31,
2014, and the consolidated results: of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2014 in conformity with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles.

| é/wut ¥ MLLP.

June 24, 2015

2
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short term financial investments
Accounts receivable
Due from related parties, net
Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Goodwill

Other intangible assets, net
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets
Total assets

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Consolidated Balance Sheet

(In Millions)

December 31, 2014

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Related party loan payable
Income tax payable
Deferred revenue
Deferred income taxes
Total current liabilities

Accrued employee benefits
Deferred revenue

Deferred income taxes
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.

$ 67

27
198
480
19

791

- 407
1,564
1,932

333

4,236

$ 5,027

$ 314

145
86
10
49

604

475
61
438
97

1,071

1,675

3,352

$ 5,027

3
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
{(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Revenues:’
Transaction fees
Listing fees
Data services fees
Other revenues
Total revenues
Transaction-based expenses:
Section 31 fees
Cash liquidity payments, routing and clearing
Total revenues less transaction-based expenses

Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits
Technology and communicalions
Professional services
Rent and occupancy
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income

Other income;

Interest and other income (expensc), net
Income before income tax expense
income tax expense
Net income

‘Other comprehensive income (loss):
Employee benefit plan adjustments
Total comprehensive income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

3 555
314
138

1,056

© 154
299

603

127
44
48
20
36

102

3n

226

24

250
103

$ 147

{110)

3 37

4
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidianas
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
(In Millions)

Year ended December 31, 2014

Balance at January 1, 2014 ' ' $ 2,864

Net income 147

Dividends to Parent ‘ ®

Erlnployee benefit plan adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive 10)
058 _

Stock-based compensation 12

Net purchase price accounting adjusiments , 447

Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 3,352

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial stalements

5
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2014 -

Operating activities:
Net income S 147
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: .
Depreciation and amortization ‘ _ 02 -
Stock-based compensation E 12
" Deferred income taxes ‘ : ' 4
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts recejvable ' (45)
Income tax payable . B8
Other assets o (1
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ' 117
Due from related parties, net - (249)
Deferred revenne 62
Other liabilities 61
Total adjustments ' (87)
Net cash provided by operating activities . 60
Investing activities: _
Proceeds from sale of financial investments 6
Capital expenditures A ' (83)
Net cash used in investing activities ' (77

Financing activities:

Dividends to Parent : ' : (8)
Net cash used in financing activities (8)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents _ (25)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 92
_Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ' s 67

Supplemental cash flow disclosure .
Cash paid for income taxes- S 3

See accompanying noles to consolidated financial statemenis.

6
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2014

1. Description of Business

New York Stock Exchange LLC (“the “Exchange”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of NYSE
Holdings LLC (the “Parent”), a holding company that through its subsidiaries, operates securities
exchanges including the Exchange. The Parent is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Intercontinental
Exchange, Inc. (“ICE”). ICE operates regulated global markets and clearing houses, including
futures exchanges, over-the-counter markets and derivatives clearing houses. ICE operates 17
global exchanges and six central clearing houses. The Exchange is a United States registered
national securities exchange ard self-regulatory organization (“SRO”). As such, it is registered
with, and subject to oversight by, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). In addition
to the Exchange, the Parent has two other subsidiary SRO’s: NYSE Arca, Inc. and NYSE MKT
LLC.

The Exchange is the regulator of its members. These regulatory functions are performed or
overseen by NYSE Regulation, Inc., a subsidiary of the Parent, and certain of its regulatory
functions are performed by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., (“FINRA™)
pursuant to an agreement. :

2. Significant Accounting Policies |
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles (“U.S. GAAP”) and include the accounts of the
Exchange and its direct and indirect subsidiaries, which include NYSE Regulation, Inc., Stock
Clearing Corporation, NYSE Market (DE), Inc., FINRA/NYSE Trade Reporting Facility LLC,
and Securities Industry Automation Corporation (collectively, the “Subsidiaries”). All
intercompany balances and transactions between the Exchange and its Subsidiaries have been
eliminated in consolidation.

7
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continned)

On November 13, 2013, ICE completed its acquisition of the Parent. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements reflect the final purchase accounting adjustments as they relate
to the Exchange as of the acquisition date. As of the acquisition date, push-down accounting has
been applied to the Exchange from ICE, and a new basis of accounting was established for the
Exchange reflecting fair value adjustments made during the purchase price accounting process
related to the acquisition. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Exchange made final net
purchase accounting adjustments of $447 million, consisting of the following (in millions):

Goodwill ' L .73
Intangible assets ' 568
Deferred income taxes and taxes payable (°4)
Other = . &)
Total net purchase accounting adjustments $ 447

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires the Exchange’s
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation Methodology

~ The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been derived in part ffom the financial
statements ‘of the Parent. To prepare the accompanying consolidated financial statements,
management used certain methodologies to.rationally and reasonably allocate certain items
within the consolidated financial statements of the Exchange. These items have been allocated by
the Parent to the appropriate SRO when identifiable or on a pro-rata basis of net revenue,
headcount, or other measures for each SRO. Management believes that the items allocated
reasonably reflect each SRO’s financial position and operating results during the periods
presented. Allocations may not, however, reflect the actual financial position and operating
resuits required for the SRO to operate as an independent exchange for the period presented.

8
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Exchange considers all shorti-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. ’

Short Term Financial Investments

The Exchange's financial investments generally are classified as available-for-sale securities and
are carried at fair value as of the trade date with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax,
reported as a component of other comprehensive income (Note 8). Interest income on debt
securities, bank deposits and other interest rate investments, including amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts, is accrued and recognized over the life of the investment. The
specific identification method is used to determine realized gains and losses on sales of
investments, which are reported in interest and other income in the consolidated statement of
" comprehensive income.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, reduced by accumulated depreciation (Note 6).
Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment is computed using the
straight-line method based on estimated useful lives of the assets, or in the case of leasehold
improvements, the shorter of the initial lease term or the estimated life of the improvement. The
Exchange reviews the remaining estimated useful lives of its property and equipment at each
balance sheet date and will make adjustments to the estimated remaining useful lives whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the remaining useful lives have changed.

Aliowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level that management believes to be
sufficient to absorb probable losses in the Exchange's accounts receivable portfolio. The
allowance is based on several factors, including a continuous assessment of the collectability of
each account. In circumstances where a specific customer’s inability to meet its financial
obligations is known, the Exchange records a specific provision for bad debts to reduce the
receivable to the amount it reasonably believes will be collected. Accounts receivable are written
off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when collection efforts cease.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized, but are reviewed for
impairment on at least an annual basis or whenever circumstances indicate impairment could

9
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Pdlicies (continued)

exist. An impairment loss is recognized if the estimated fair value of the reporting unit is less
than its book value. Identifiable intangible assets are amoriized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, which are three to seventeen years from date of inception, and are also
reviewed at least annually for impairment or whenever changes in circumstances indicate
impairment can exist. Identifiable intangible assets consist of exchange registrations and
licenses, customer relationships, trade names and other intangible assets.

Income Taxes

The Exchange is included in the consolidated federal and certain unitary state and local income
tax returns filed by certain affiliates. The Exchange recognizes income taxes under the liability
method. The Exchange recognizes a current tax asset or liability for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts end the
tax bases of assets and liabilities. The Exchange establishes valuation allowances if it believes
that it is more likely than not that some or all of its deferred tax assets will not be realized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using current enacted tax rates in effect.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical
merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange
recognizes a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is
greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and
penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expenses.

The Exchange is subject to tax in numerous jurisdictions, primarily based on its operations.
Significant judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences. of events that have
been recognized in the Exchange’s financial statements or tax returns. Fluctuations in the actual
outcome of these future tax consequences could have material impact on the Exchange's
financial position or operating resuits. :

Revenue Recognition

Cash trading fee revenues are paid by customer organizations based on their trading
activity. Fees are assessed on a per share basis for trading in equity securities. The fees vary
based on the size and type of trade that is consummated. The Exchange earns transaction fees
for customer orders of equity securities matched intemally, as well as for customer orders routed
to other exchanges. Cash trading fees are recognized as earned, which is generally upon
execution of the trade. Cash trading fees are recorded gross of liquidity rebates and routing
charges. Liquidity payments made to cash trading customers and routing charges paid to other
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

exchanges are included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income,

The Exchange recognizes listing fee revenues from two types of fees applicable to companies
listed on the Exchange - listing fees and annual fees. Listing fees consist of two components:
original listing fees and fees related to other corporate-refated actions. Original listing fees,
subject to a3 minimum and maximum amount, are based on the number of shares that a company
initially lists. Other corporate action-related fees are paid by listed companies in connection with
corporate actions involving the issuance of new shares to be listed, such as stock splits, rights
issues and sales of additional securities, as well as mergers and acquisitions, which are subject to
a minimum and maximum fee,

Original listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over estimated service
periods of nine years. Other corporate action listing fees are recognized as revenue on a straight-
line basis over estimated service periods of six years. Unamortized balances are recorded as
deferred revenue in the consolidated balance sheet. The unamortized deferred revenue balances
as of December 31, 2014 of $71 million relates to listing fees incurred and billed and not yet
- recognized as revenue.

Annual fees are charged based on the number of outstanding shares of listed U.S. companies at
the end of the prior year. Annual fees are recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the
calendar year.

The Exchange collects market data revenues for consostium-based data products. Consortium-
based data fees are determined by securities industry plans. Consortium-based data revenues that
~ coordinated market data distribution generates (net of administration costs) are distributed to
participating markets. These fees are recognized as revenue as services are rendered.

Other revenues relate to regulatory fees charged to member organizations, trading license fees,
facility and other fees provided to specialists, brokers and clerks physically located on the U.S.
markets that enable them to engage in the purchase and sale of securities on the trading floor.

Transaction-Based Expenses

The Exchange pays the SEC fees pursuant to Section 31 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for transactions executed on the U.S. security exchanges. These Section 31 fees (which are
included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income)
are designed to recover the government’s costs of supervising and regulating the securities
markets and securities professionals. The Exchange, in tumn, collects activity assessment fees,
which are included in transaction fees in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

from member organizations clearing or settling trades on the Exchange and recognizes these
amounts as revenue when invoiced. Fees received are included in cash at the time of receipt and,
as required by law, the amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as an .
accrued liability until paid. The activity assessment fees are designed so that they are equal to the
Section 31 fees paid by the Exchange to the SEC. As a result, Section 31 fees do not have an
impact on the Exchange’s net income.

Section 31 fces collected from customers are recorded on a gross basis as a component of
transaction fee revenue.

The Exchange also incurs routing charges when it does not have the best bid or offer in the
market for a security that a customer is trying to buy or sell on the Exchange. In that case, the
customer’s order is routed to the external market center that displays the best bid or offer. The
external market center charges us a fee per share (denominated in tenths of a cent per share) for
routing to its system. The Exchange includes costs mcurred due to erroneous trade execution
within routing and clearing.

Fair Value Measurements

The Exchange applies fair value accounting for all financial assets and liabilities and non-
financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis (Note 8). The Exchange defines fair value as the price that would
be received for selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The Exchange’s financial instruments consist primarily of
cash and cash equivalents, short term financial investments, customer accounts receivable and
other short-term assets and liabilities.

3. Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The following is a summary of the activity in the goodwill balance for the year ended December
31, 2014 (in millions): - V :

Goodwill balance at January |, 2014 ' - $ 1,586
Net purchase price accounting adjustment (22)
Goodwill balance at December 31, 2014 $ 1,564
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Goodwill and Other Intangibles (continued)

The Exchange’s intangible assets include 81,932 million of intangible assets purchased in
connection with the ICE acquisition on November 13, 2013. The following table presents the
details of the intangible assets as of December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Carrying  Accumulated

Value Amortization Uselul Life

Exchange registration and licenses $ 1,523 3 - Indefinite
Customer relationships 228 15 17 years
Trade names 154 - Indefinite
Other intangible assets 67 25 3 years
Total ' 5 1972 3 40 '

Indefinite useful lives were assigned 1o exchange registrations and licenses since the registrations
and licenses represent rights to operate the Exchange in perpetvity and based on the long history
of the Exchange and the expectation that a market participant would continue to operate them
indefinitely. An average 17 year and 3 year useful life for customer relationships and other
intangible assets, respectively, is based on the projected economic benefits of the asset, and’
represents the approximate point in the projection period in which a majority of the asset’s cash
flows are expected to be realized based on assumed attrition rates. Useful lives of trade names
were determined based on history in the marketplace, their continued use, importance to the
business and prominence in the industry.

For the year ended December 31, 2014, amortization expense of acquired intangible assets was
$37 million and is included in depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

The estimated future amortization expense of acquired intangible assets is as follows (in
millions): '

Year Ending December 31: }
2015 ’ 3 36
2016 33
2017 | 13
2018 ' 13
2019 v 13
Thereafier 147
Total B § 255
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Income Taxes

As of December 31, 2014, the Exchange’s current income tax payable is $86 million which
primarily relates to amounis owed to the Parent.

The components of the income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2014 were as
follows (in millions): .

Current: : : .

" Federal 5 70
State and local 29
Total current ) : 99

Deferred: '

Federal ‘ _ -9

State and local : (5)

Total deferred : 4
Total tax expense ' , $ 103

A reconciliation of the U.S, federal statutory rate of 35 percent to the Exchange’s actual income
- tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2014 was as follows: :

Federal statutory rate , 35%
State and local taxes (net of federal benefit) 8
Other @
Effective tax rate - 41%

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2014 are
reflected in the following table (in millions):

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation $ 17
Deferred revenue - 29
Investment in partnership . 4 42
Tax credits and NOL carryforwards : - 14
Pension - - 102
Liability reserve v C o 13
Total before valuation allowance ' _ 317
Valuation allowance - _ (1)
Total deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance § 316
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Acquired intangible assets _ § {792)
Property and equipment : (6)
Other (5)
Total deferred tax liabilities {803)
Net deferred tax liabilities S {487)
Reported as:

~ Net current deferred tax liabilities 3 {49)
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities (438)

* Net deferred.tax liabilities $___(487)

A valuation allowance is established when management determines that it is more likely than not
that all or some portion of the benefit of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

As of December 31, 2014, the Exchange has gross state and local net operating loss carry-
forwards of 5137 million. These carry-forwards are available to offset future taxable income
until they begin to expire in 2029.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not
that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical
merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange recognizes
a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is greater
than 50% likely to be realized. ‘

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows
for the year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Beginning balance of unrecognized tax benefits : s 16
Reductions related to acquisitions C))
Additions based on tax positions related to current year 5
Ending balance of unrecognized tax benefits ‘ 5 17

The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a
component of income tax expense. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Exchange
recognized $4 million of tax expense for interest and penalties. Accrued interest and penalties
were $6 million as of December 31, 2014. Tax years prior to 2006 no longer remain subject to
examination.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Related Parties

In the regular course of business, transactions take place between companies directly or
indirectly controlled by the Parent or between such companies and the Parent itself. The Parent’s
management considers that such transactions have generally been conducted on an arm's-length
basis. As of December 31, 2014, the Exchange had a $480 million net receivable related to direct -
costs of the Exchange paid by the Parent and companies directly or indirectly controlled by the
Parent, on behalf of the Exchange. These costs include compensation and benefits, technology
and communications, professional services, rent and occupancy, and selling, general and
administrative expenses. Refer to the Allocation Methodology section within Note 2 for further
detail. in addition, the Exchange made & dividend payment to the Parent during the year of §8
million. ' : '

The Exchange is included in the consolidated federal and certain state and local unitary income
tax returns filed by the Parent. The Exchange also files separate state and local income tax
returns in certain other states.

6. Property & Equipment

Components of property and equipment were as follows as of December 3 1, 2014 (in millions):

Land, buildings and building improvements ‘ 3 226
Leasehold improvements : 112
Computers and equipment » ' 82
Software, including software development costs 54
Fumiture and fixtures : 5
479
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (72)
Total property and equipment, net 4 3 407

For the year ended December 31, 2014, amortization of software, including software
development costs, was 315 million and depreciation of all other property and equipment was
$50 million. These expenses are included in depreciation and amortization expense in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The unamortized software balance, including
software development costs, was $38 million as of December 31, 2014, -
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension snd Other Benefit Plans

The employees of the Exchange and its Subsidiaries participate in defined benefit plans (the
“Plans™) and defined contribution plans offered to certain U.S. employees of ICE. Effective
December 31, 2008, the Exchange’s benefit plans were merged with the Plans. The benefit
accrual for the Plans is frozen. The Exchange and NYSE MKT LLC represent approximately
92% and 8%, respectively, of the plan assets, for the defined retirement plan, and obligations as
of December 31, 2014; however, they are not managed separately. As such, the remamder of
this footnote reflects the consolidated Plans with reference to ICE as the ultimate parent of the
Exchange.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Retirement benefits are derived from a formula, which is based on length of service and
compensation. Based on the calculation, ICE may contribute to its pension plans to the extent
such contributions may be deducted for income tax purposes. For the year ended December 31,
2014, ICE contributed $51 million to the pension plans ICE funds the frozen defined benefit
pension plan each year at the level above the minimum required contribution but within tax
deductible limits. Based on actuarial projections, ICE estimates that a contribution of $10 million
during the year ending December 31, 2015 will allow ICE to meet its funding goal. However, the
actual contribution is contingent on the actual plan performance relative to assumptions,

During year ended December 31, 2014, as part of certain plan amendments, lump sum payments
were offered to cenain terminated vested participants as part of a de-risking strategy in the
pension plans. The offer was made to 2,725 participants, of whom 935, or 34%, elected 10
receive a lump sum. The total amount paid to this group was $55 million and when combined
with other lump sum payments made during the year, it exceeded the total interest cost and
service cost for the year. ICE recognized a loss of $4 million for the year ended December 31,
2014 in connection with these plan seitlements. :

ICE bases its investment policy and objectives on a review of the actvarial and funding
characteristics of the retirement plan, the demographic profile of plan participants, and the
business and financial characteristics of the Parent, Capital market risk/retum opportunities and
tradeoffs also are considered as part of the determination. The primary investment objective of
the Plan is to achieve a long-term rate of return that meets the actuarial funding requirements of
the plan and maintains an asset level sufficient to meet all benefit obligations of the plan. The
target allocations for the Plan assets.are 65 percent equity securities and 35 percent U.S. fixed
income securities. Equity securities primarily include investments in large-cap and small-cap
companies primarily located in the United States. U.S. Fixed income securities include corporate
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension and Other B_eneﬁt Plans (continued)
bonds of companies from diversified industries and U.S. treasuries.

The fair values of the Plan assets at December 31, 2014, by asset category were as follows (in
millions). See Note 8 for further detail on fair value of financial instruments.

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted -
Prices
in Active
Markets for  Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
: Assets " Inputs Inputs
Asset Category (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) Total
Cash h) 31 $ - 3 3 3 34
Equity securities:
U.S. large-cap 150 76 - 226
U.S. small-cap 69 38 - 107
International : 85 - - 51 - 136
Fixed income securities 121 94 - _ 215
" Total 3 456 3 259 % 3 § - 718

The costs of the plans during the year ended December 31, 2014 have been determined in
accordance with the Compensation-Retirement Benefits Topic of the FASB Accounting
Standards Codification. The measurement date for the plans is December 31, 2014. The
following table provides a summary of the changes in the pians’ benefit obligations and the fair
value of assets as of December 31, 2014 and a statement of funded status of the plans as of
December 31, 2014 (in millions): '

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at January 1, 2014 ) 837
Interest cost 37
Actuarial loss : : 146
Plan settlements . - (5%9)
Benefits paid _ (49
Benefit obligation at year end ' o 216
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension and Other Benefit Plans (contipued)

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at Janvary 1, 2014 735
Actual retum on plan assets ‘ .36
Contributions . 51
Plan settlements (55)
Benefits paid ' (49
Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2014 o 718
Funded status . (198)
Accumulated benefit obligation : 916

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet:
Accrued employee benefits A {198)

The components of the pension plans (benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of
comprehensive income are set forth below for the year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Year Ended
December 31, 2014
Interest cost § 37
Estimated retum on plan assets 47
Recognized actuarial loss 4
Aggregate pension benefit ' ' 3 (6)

ICE uses a market-related value of plan assets when determining the estimated retum on plan
assets, Gains/losses on plan assets are amortized over a four-year period and accumulate in other
comprehensive income. ICE recognizes deferred gains and losses in future net income based on a
“cormidor” approach, where the corridor is equal to 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation or
the market-related value of plan assets at the beginning of the year.

The following table shows the payments projected based on actuarial assumptions (in millions):

2015 » b 49
2016 49
2017 _ 50
2018 50
2019 50
Next 5 years 257
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continuved)
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

ICE also maintains a nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plan (“SERP"), which
provides SERP benefits for certain employees. Employees or former employees of the Exchange
participate in SERP. The future benefit accrual of all SERP plans is frozen. To provide for the
future payments of these benefits, ICE has purchased insurance on the lives of the participants
through company-owned policies. At December 31, 2014, the cash surrender value of such
policies was $54 million, which is included in other non-current assets on the ICE consolidated
balance sheet.

The following table provides a summary of the changes in the SERP benefit obligations for the
year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligations:

Benefit obligation at January [, 2014 ' 5. 73
Interest cost ' 3
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 8
Benefits paid (an
Benefit obligation at end of year 73
Funded status (73)
Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:
Current liabilities _ : (11)
Non-current liabilities _ (62)

The components. of the SERP plan expense/(benefit) in the ICE consolidated statement of
income are set forth below for the year ended December 31, 2014 (in millions);

Year Ended
—_December 31,2014
Interest cost . : - F 3
Recognized actuarial (gain) loss ‘ 0
‘Aggregate pension expense 3 3
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7. Pension and Other Benelit Plans (continued)

The following table shows the projected paymema for the SERP plan based on the actuarial
assumptions (in millions):

2015 3 l
2016
2017
2018
2019
Five years thereafier

— N =1 00D e~

|38

Pension and SERP Plan Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used to develop the actuarial present value of the projected
benefit obligation and net periodic pension/SERP cost are set forth below:

December 31, 2014

Discount rate (pension/SERP} 3.8%/3.2%

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets. 6.5%/N/A
(pension/SERP) :

Rate of compensation increase N/A

The assumed discount rate reflects the market rates for high-quality corporate bonds currently
available. The discount rate was determined by considering the average of pension yield curves
constructed on a large population of high quality corporate bonds. The resulting discount rates
reflect the matching of plan liability cash flows to yield curves. To develop the expected long-
term rate of retum on assets assumption, ICE considered the historical returns and the future
expectations for returns for each asset class as well as the target asset allocation of the pension
portfolio.

Postretirement Benelit Plans

ICE assumed the Parent’s defined benefit plans to provide certain health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible retired U.S. employees. These post-retirement benefit plans, which may be
modified in accordance with their terms, were fully frozen in 2009. The net periodic post-
retirement benefit costs were 39 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. The defined
benefit plans are unfunded and ICE currently does not expect to fund the post-retirement benefit
plans. The discount rate as of December 31, 2014 is 3.8%. The following table shows the
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7. Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

actuarial determined benefit obligation, benefits paid during the period and the accrued employee
benefits (in millions):

Year Ended

December 31, 2014
Benefit obligation at December 31, 2014 ] $§ 239
Interest cost ' 8
Actarial foss ' 35
Employee contributions 3
Benefits paid - ' (16)
Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:
Other liabilities - (12)
Accrued employee benefits . @

The following table shows the payments projected (net of expected Medicare subsidy receipts of
$12 million in aggregate over the next ten fiscal years) based on actuarial assumptions (in
millions): '

2015 s 12
2016 B 13
2017 13
2018 13
2019 - 13
Five years thereafier 67

For measurement purposes, ICE assumed an 8.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits in 2014 which will decrease on a graduated basis to 4.5% in the year
2029 and thereafier. The following table shows the effect of a one-percentage-point increase and
decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates (in millions):

1% 1%

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate Increase Decrease =
Effect of postretirement benefit obligation | $ 33 3 )]

Effect on total of service and interest cost 1 oy
components o -
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7. Pension and Other Benefit Pians (continued)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The accumulated other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2014 was primarily a result of
a decline in the discount rate and changes to mortality tables used to measure the benefit
obligations of the pension, SERP and post-retirement benefit plans. Accumulated other
comprehensive loss, after tax, as of December 31, 2014 consisted of the following amounts that
have not yet been recognized in net periodic beneﬁt cost (in miliions):

Post-
retirement
Pension SERP Benefit
Plans  Plans Plans Total
Unrecognized net actuarial loss,
afier tax $ (8 §$@ s (2 S (114)

The amount of prior actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income related
to the pension, SERP and postretirement plans as of December 31, 2014, which are expected to
be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year, is estimated to be (in millions):

Post-
retirement
Pension SERP Benefit
Plans Plans Plans Total
Loss recognition $ (0 § - 3 ) $ 3

Defined Centribution Plans

ICE assumed the Parent’s defined contribution plans for which most employees of the Exchange
contribute a portion of their salary within legal limits, The Exchange matches an amount equal to
100% of the first 6% of eligible contributions. Total centributions made for the year ended
December 31, 2014 were $20 million related to the Parent’s defined contribution plans. The
U.S. operations also provide benefits under a Supplemental Executive Savings Plan (“"SESP”) to
which eligible employees may contribute. SESP contributions were 32 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014. Included in ICE’s accrued employee benefits payable was $!3 million as of
Décember 31, 2014 relating to the SESP plan.
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\

8. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Exchange accounts for certain financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification.
The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic defines fair value, establishes a fair value
hierarchy on-the quality of inputs used to measure fair value, and enhances disclosure
requirements for fair value measurements. The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial instruments is
determined using various techniques that involve some level of estimation and judgment, the
degree of which is dependent on the price transparency and the complexity of the instruments,

Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities are classified based on inputs used to establish fair value as
follows:
Level I — Valuation inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets;
Level 2 — Valuation inputs are quoted prices for identical assets or hablhtles in markets that
are not active, quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and
other valuation techniques utilizing observable inputs directly or mdxrectly related to the
asset or liability being measured;
Level 3 —~ Valuation techniques unhze inputs that are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the
hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement of the instrument. Changes in the valuation inputs may result in a reclassification
of certain financial assets or liabilities. See Note 7 where the fair values of the Exchange’s
pension plan assets and the hierarchy level of each are disclosed.

A summary of current investrments at December 31,2014 is as follows (in millions):

Level ] Level 2 Level 3 | Total

Mutual Funds (SERP/SESPYY § 27§ - § - § 27

hH Equlty and fi xed income mutual funds held for the purpose of providing future payments
of the SERP and the SESP.
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Notes to Consolidatad Financial Statements (continued)

9. Commitments and Contingencies

The Exchange is, from time to time, subject to legal and regulatory proceedings that arise in the
ordinary course of business. However, the Exchange does not believe that the resolution of these
matters will have a material adverse effect on the Exchange’s consolidated balance sheet,
statement of comprehensive income, or liquidity. It is possible, however, that future results of
operations could be materially and adversely affected by any new developments relating to the
legal proceedings and claims.

The Exchange leases office space under non-cancelable operating leases and equipment that
expire at various dates through 2029. Future payments under these obligations as of December
31, 2014 were as follows (in millions):

Lease
Payments
-Year: A
2015 3 19
2016 10
Thereafier ' -
Total 3 29

For the year ended December 31, 2014, rent expense was $20 miilion.
10. Subsequent Events
The Exchange has evalvated subsequent events and determined that no events or transactions

met the definition of a subsequent event for purposes of recognition or disclosure in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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EXHIBIT K

, ACCOMPANYI’NC AMENDMENT TO FORM | REGISTRATION STATEMENT
OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBITK

The ownership structure of New York Stock Exchange LLC is as follows:

[

Full legal name: NYSE Group, Inc.
Title or status: Delaware corporation

Date title or status was acquired: March 7, 2006, corporate structure put in
place as a result of the merger of New York Stock Exchange, Inc. and

- Archipelago Holdings, Inc.

Approximate oWnérship interest: 100% ownership interest

Whether the Person has control: Yes, NYSE Group, Inc. has control.
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EXHIBITM

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT
OF |

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015
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EXHIBIT M

An alphabetical listing of the members and member
organizations of New York Stock Exchange LLC,
containing information inciuding the name, date of
election, principal place of business, and
information with respect to the activities in which
the members and member organizations are
primarily engaged, is maintained and kept up to
date, and will be made available to the Securities
and Exchange Commission upon request.

In addition, a list of member organizations is

publicly available on the Exchange’s website at
www.NYSE.com. '

NYSE-15-000138



EXHIBITN

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT
OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2015

NYSE-15-000139



EXHIBITN

A schedule of New York Stock Exch.azige LLC’s
securities admitted to trading is publicly available -
on the Exchange’s website at www.NYSE.com.

A list of such securities is also maintained by the
Exchange, is kept up to date, and will be made
available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the public on request.
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